
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

READING MUNICIPAL  
LIGHT DEPARTMENT 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
 

REGULAR SESSION  
MARCH 15, 2023  

 
 



 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 

 

Page | 1 

2018-07-16 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      RMLD Board of Commissioners             
 

Date:  2023-03-15 Time:  7:30  PM      
 

Building:  Reading Municipal Light Building Location:  
General Managers Conference Room 

 

Address:  230 Ash Street Agenda:                       
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Meeting Called By: Marlena Bita, Chair  
 

Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding 
Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays. Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s hours of 
operation and make necessary arrangements to be sure your posting is made in an adequate 
amount of time. A listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at 
the meeting must be on the agenda. 
 

All Meeting Postings must be submitted in typed format; handwritten notices will not be accepted. 
 
Topics of Discussion: 
 
PER GOVERNOR BAKER’S MARCH 10, 2020, ORDER SUSPENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF 
THE OPEN MEETING LAW, G.L. c. 30A, §20 THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AND 

REMOTELY. 
 

 THIS MEETING WILL BE STREAMED LIVE ON RCTV AND YOUTUBE: 
https://www.youtube.com/c/RCTVStudios/videos?view=57. 

 
FOR VIRTUAL OR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Please email emorse@RMLD.com. Please include your full name, address, and phone 
number. Comments and questions will be monitored during the meeting.  

 
The RMLD Board packet can be found on the RMLD website, linked here: 

https://www.rmld.com/node/60/agenda/2023 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order – M. Bita, Chair  
Code of Conduct: The RMLD Board of Commissioners recognizes the 
importance of hearing public comment, at the discretion of the Chair, on 
items on the official agenda. Once recognized by the Chair, all persons 
addressing the Board shall state their name and address prior to speaking. 
It the role of the Chair to maintain order in all public comment or ensuing 
discussion. 
 

2. Public Comment - M. Bita, Chair  
 

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes - Attachment 1 - ACTION ITEM - M. Bita, Chair 
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve the open 
session meeting minutes of the October 20, 2022, meeting, on the recommendation of 
the General Manager and the Board secretary.  
 
 

https://www.youtube.com/c/RCTVStudios/videos?view=57
mailto:emorse@RMLD.com
https://www.rmld.com/node/60/agenda/2023


 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 

 

Page | 2 

4. Procurement Requests – Attachment 2 - ACTION ITEM - H. Jaffari, Director of E&O 
• IFB 2023-03 - Mailing Services for Municipal Electric Bills 

Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board Of Commissioners authorize 
the General Manager to award the contract for IFB 2023-03, Mailing Services 
for Municipal Electric Bills, to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, 
provided that the total price does not exceed $150,000 for the three-year 
contract. 

 
• IFB 2023-25 – Grounds and Landscape Services 

Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board Of Commissioners authorize 
the General Manager to award the contract for IFB 2023-25, Grounds and 
Landscape Services, to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder provided 
that the total price does not exceed $150,000 for three-year contract. 
 

• IFP 2023-12 – Pole Mounted Transformers 
Suggested Motion: Move that IFP 2023-12 for Pole Mounted Transformers 
be awarded to: MVA Power, Inc., for $581,061.72, Items 1-4 pursuant to 
M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on the recommendation of the General Manager.  
 

• IFP 2023-13 – Pad Mounted Transformers 
Suggested Motion: Move that IFP 2023-13 for Pad Mounted Transformers be 
awarded to: WESCO Distribution, Inc., for $2,116,556.00, pursuant to M.G.L. 
c. 164 § 56D, on the recommendation of the General Manager.  
 

5. Integrated Resource Report – Attachment 3 – ACTION ITEM - B. Bullock, Director of 
IRD 
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners, contingent on the 
recommendation of the Citizens’ Advisory Board, vote to accept the General Manager’s 
recommendation to execute a new contract for energy and associated certificates, 
from Gravity CT and Gravity Aspinook Wyre Wynd hydro facilities, contingent on 
appropriate environmental justice due diligence. 

 
6. Approval of GM attendance at the 2023 Transmission & Distribution Summit. – Attachment 

4 - ACTION ITEM - G. Phipps, General Manager  
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve Greg 
Phipps’s travel to, and attendance at, the Transmission & Distribution Summit to take 
place on May 1st -3rd 2023 at the Encore Boston Harbor, in Boston, Massachusetts. 

 
7. Approval of GM attendance at NEPPA’s 2023 RodE&O - Attachment 5 - ACTION ITEM - 

G. Phipps, General Manager.  
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve Greg 
Phipps’s travel to, and attendance at, the Northeast Public Power Association’s (NEPPA) 
2023 RodE&O Conference and Expo to take place on May 9th -11th 2023 at the Common 
Man Inn, in Plymouth, Massachusetts. 

 
8. Approval of GM attendance at the 2023 APPA National Conference - Attachment 6 - 

ACTION ITEM- G. Phipps, General Manager 
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners approve Greg 
Phipps’s travel to, and attendance at, the 2023 American Public Power Association 
(APPA) National Conference to take place on June 16th – 21st 2023, at the Seattle 
Convention Center, in Seattle, Washington.  
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.may23.t-dsummit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cemorse%40rmld.com%7C237e68eed42643ec6ad108db085ad11c%7C0bcb4895a22a4fa0b4f455df75aba03f%7C1%7C1%7C638112958747895327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9Fp1vZ%2BKS1l9yKEm9y08iVs75f52npDupYcp%2F6nDQU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.may23.t-dsummit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cemorse%40rmld.com%7C237e68eed42643ec6ad108db085ad11c%7C0bcb4895a22a4fa0b4f455df75aba03f%7C1%7C1%7C638112958747895327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9Fp1vZ%2BKS1l9yKEm9y08iVs75f52npDupYcp%2F6nDQU%3D&reserved=0


 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Posting with Agenda 

 

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed 
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting. 

 

Page | 3 

9. General Manager’s Report –G. Phipps, General Manager 
 

10. Executive Session- ACTION ITEM – M. Bita, Chair 
Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners go into Executive 
Session pursuant to Massachusetts G.L. c.164 section 47D, exemption from public 
records and open meeting requirements in certain instances, to consider the purchase, 
exchange, lease or value of real property relative to Maple Meadow in Wilmington, if the 
chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating 
position of the public body, to approve the March 24, 2022, April 29th, 2022, and May 
3rd, 2022, executive session meeting minutes, to approve the release of the January 30, 
2013, March 27, 2013, April 24, 2013, May 29, 2013, August 14, 2013, September 25, 
2013, and December 12, 2013 executive session meeting minutes, and return to regular 
session, for the sole purpose of adjournment. Note: Roll call vote required. 

   
11. Scheduling - M. Bita, Chair 

Subsequent Board meetings 
Wednesday April 19, 2023, 7:30 PM – Board Reorganization  
Thursday May 25, 2023, 7:30 PM  
Thursday June 15, 2023, 7:30 PM  
Thursday July 20, 2023, 7:30 PM 
Thursday September 14, 2023, 7:30 PM  
Thursday October 19, 2023, 7:30 PM 
Thursday November 16, 2023, 7:30 PM 
Thursday December 14, 2023, 7:30 PM 
 

 Future MEAM meetings  
 March 15, 2023 (Open) 
 May 18-19, 2023 (Closed) Managers’ meeting 
 September 20, 2023 (Open)  
 November 15, 2023 (Open) 
 
 AP PAYROLL BoC Member Covering CAB 
March  Talbot  Pacino  Coulter  
April  Bita  Stempeck  Talbot  
May  Pacino  Coulter  Bita  
June  Stempeck  Talbot  Pacino  
July  Coulter  Bita  Stempeck  
August  Talbot  Pacino    Coulter  
September  Bita  Stempeck  Talbot  
November  Pacino  Coulter  Bita  
December  Stempeck  Talbot  Pacino  

 
12. Adjournment – ACTION ITEM – M. Bita, Chair  

Suggested Motion: Move that the RMLD Board of Commissioners adjourn regular 
session.  Note: Roll call vote required. 

 
BOARD MATERIALS AVAILABLE BUT NOT DISCUSSED 
Accounts Payable / Payroll Questions through March 10, 2023.   
Surplus and Scrap Material Report February 2023  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

OCTOBER 20TH, 2022 
 



 
Town of Reading 
Meeting Minutes 

 

Page | 1 

2016-09-22 LAG 

Board - Committee - Commission - Council: 
 

      RMLD Board of Commissioners             
 

Date:  2022-10-20 Time:  7:30 PM      
 

Building:  Reading Municipal Light Building Location:  Winfred Spurr Audio Visual Room 
 

Address:  230 Ash Street Session:  Open Session 
 

Purpose:  General Business  Version:  Draft 
 

Attendees: Members - Present: 
 

Philip Pacino, Vice Chair; John Stempeck, Commissioner; David Talbot, 
Commissioner; Robert Coulter, Commissioner; Marlena Bita, Chair.  
 

Members - Not Present: 
 

  
 

Others Present: 
 

RMLD Staff: Gregory Phipps, Interim General Manager and Director of IRD; 
Erica Morse, Executive Assistant; Hamid Jaffari, Director of E&O; Julie 
Blackley, Communications Manager.  
 
Citizens' Advisory Board: Vivek Soni, Reading Representative.  
  
 

Minutes Respectfully Submitted By:  Philip B. Pacino, Secretary Pro Tem  
 
 

Topics of Discussion: 
 
 

The meeting agenda and meeting materials can be found on the RMLD website in the BoC 
packet. The recording of this meeting can be viewed on the RMLD website and RCTV 
YouTube page.  
_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call Meeting to Order  
Chair Bita called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM and announced that the meeting would be 
held in person, remotely on zoom, and streamed live on RCTV and YouTube.  
 
Opening Remarks and Introductions  
Chair Bita read the RMLD Board of Commissioners (BoC) Code of Conduct and asked all 
remote attendees to identify themselves. Vivek Soni attended the meeting remotely.  Vice 
Chair Pacino served as Secretary at the meeting. 
 
Public Comment 
There were no comments from the public or RMLD liaisons.  
 
CAB Report 
Vivek Soni said that the Citizens Advisory Board (CAB) meeting relative to the budget 
review was rescheduled to October 27th, 2022, 6:30 PM at Lynnfield Town Hall. The CAB 
conducts budget reviews by rotating the meeting location each year. Since there is 
significant capital spending this year, the CAB requested information from RMLD 
management relative to the availability of funds and how the expenses will be financed.  



 

Page | 2 

 
Report on the GM Search Committee 
Taken out of order, originally agenda Item 7.  
 
Chair Bita said the General Manager Search Committee (GSC) consists of Jason Small, CAB 
Chair plus Commissioners Coulter and Talbot.  
 
Jason Small said that over the past three months the GSC met multiple times and reviewed 
numerous applications and resumes. The GSC narrowed down a short-list of qualified 
applicants to be interviewed. 
 
The GSC conducted the short-list interviews and determined three finalists are to be 
presented to the RMLD BoC for interviews on Wednesday November 2nd, 2023, at 6:00 PM. 
The interviews will be conducted in open session. The finalists, in no particular order, are 
Johnathan Blair, Jared Carpenter, and Gregory Phipps.  
  
Chair Bita asked a question relative to public participation. Commissioner Coulter confirmed 
the public is welcome to attend but will not be permitted to ask questions. The meeting will 
be broadcast on RCTV and YouTube.  
 
Chair Bita asked if the BoC plans to decide on November 2nd. Jason Small said this is up to 
the BoC, as the appointment is a BoC decision. It was confirmed that the BoC would meet 
and announce a decision in open session on November 3, 2022, at 5:00 PM. Chair Bita 
thanked the GSC for their work.   
Approval of Meeting Minutes  
The approved April 21, 2022, April 29, 2022, and May 6, 2022 regular session meeting 
minutes can be found on the RMLD website. The draft minutes presented can be found in 
the BoC packet (attachment 1) on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting 
minutes. 
 
Vice Chair Pacino said there is a correction on page 8 section 7 “scheduling” of the May 6, 
2022, minutes. The word “diced” should be “decided”. This was made part of the main 
motion.  
 
Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stempeck, that the RMLD 
Board of Commissioners approve the minutes of the April 21, 2022, April 29, 2022, and May 
6, 2022, meetings on the recommendation of the Interim General Manager and BoC 
Secretary. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 (5 in favor; 0 absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair 
Pacino, Aye; Commissioner Stempeck, Aye; Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner 
Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
Communications Update 
Julie Blackley gave a communications presentation to the BoC. The presentation can be 
found in the BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes.  
Events: Ms. Blackley presented recent RMLD events and highlighted that RMLD’s Public 
Power Open House had high attendance (around 800 people) received rave reviews from 
attendees.  
Media Coverage: Ms. Blackley noted RMLD’s recent media coverage and emphasized the 
positive stories relative to the proactive measures RMLD is taking to minimize rate hikes.  
Social Media: Blackley provided an update on RMLD’s social media and noted that RMLD’s 
Facebook page went from 600 followers to over 753 followers. 
 
Chair Bita asked a question relative to public commenting on Facebook. Blackley responded 
that commenting is hidden, but RMLD can view the comments as the administrator. 
Although there have been no negative comments, lifting this restriction will require further 
discussion. 
 
Chair Bita said that her biggest concern is that customers may view Facebook as a means of 
communicating to RMLD verses calling customer service. Blackley said that RMLD can view 



 

Page | 3 

likes, messages, and comments. RMLD wanted to start by posting to Facebook and then 
discuss restrictions on comments. 
 
Commissioner Talbot said RMLD should leave commenting off to avoid things getting out of 
control. 
 
Interim General Manager (IGM) Phipps said RMLD is not appropriately staffed to monitor 
comments at this time. 
 
Commissioner Coulter advised customers to refrain from using Facebook as a means of 
reporting issues. Customers should use the proper channels and call RMLD directly. 
 
Upcoming Initiatives: Ms. Blackley discussed RMLD’s upcoming initiatives. Blackley noted 
that the customer survey is anticipated to launch at the end of CY22 or beginning CY23. 
Blackley said RMLD is looking to redesign the newsletter (which reaches around 25 
thousand people) to a clean, professional, and sleek look, using cost effective methods. 
Blackley noted that RMLD is exploring ways to continue the momentum of the summer 
Shred the Peak into the winter months.  
 
Recent Power Outage: Ms. Blackley discussed the recent Downtown Reading power 
outage.  RMLD immediately put out a statement to the media and communicated a 
resolution once the issue was resolved. Ms. Blackley will be meeting with the Town next 
week to work closely on a coordinated effort to put out streamlined communications. 
 
Chair Bita asked about the cause and length of the outage. Mr. Jaffari responded that the 
outage was caused by a loose neutral, which is required for the return path to the source 
transformer. The issue was resolved once RMLD jumped the corroded neutral over to the 
solid neutral in the manhole. The outage lasted approximately two hours due to the tedious 
process of looking for the source of the problem in various manholes.  
 
Chair Bita asked a question relative to future technology. Mr. Jaffari responded that there 
are some technologies available to put sensors underground, however it is hard to reach the 
signal and bring data back from the manholes. RMLD is continuously monitoring technology 
advances and setting up pilot programs accordingly.  
 
Mr. Jaffari noted that if customers experience a situation where one half of the house is 
dimmed and the other is blowing bulbs to call RMLD immediately and turn the breakers off 
to prevent equipment damage.   
 
Vice Chair Pacino asked if this issue could happen at other places in town. Mr. Jaffari 
responded yes, a loose neutral is not something utilities can prevent. Jaffari cited the 
example of wind taking off a neutral during storm conditions.  
IGM Report  
Mr. Phipps provided an IGM report to the BoC.  
 
Talent Acquisition and Talent Management: IGM Phipps reported on talent acquisition 
and management. RMLD hired 12 new employees within the past month. There is positive 
feedback, a warm reception, and a lot of excitement about these individuals hitting the 
ground running. RMLD made several moves and promotions, which have gone incredibly 
well.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted there are ten open positions that need to be filled, primarily in Integrated 
Resources (IRD) and Information Technology (IT). The team is working to make RMLD more 
visible to job seeker and is focusing on filling open positions with the right people. 
 
Mr. Phipps said that RMLD is continuing to leverage the success of the summer internship 
program. RMLD continues to attend career nights at local colleges; Merrimack College and 
Endicott College being the most recent. RMLD is part of various initiatives which 
communicate the internship program to students nationwide.  



 

Page | 4 

 
Mr. Phipps noted that RMLD held the annual employee appreciation lunch following Public 
Power Week. Several employees celebrated work anniversaries ranging from 5-30 years. 
The morale was very positive.  
 
Mr. Phipps said RMLD is accelerating and increasing employee training, with the intention to 
better equip the team. 
 
Substation and Solar PV Update: IGM Phipps reported on the Wilmington Substation and 
Solar PV. RMLD’s intention is to put in more within territory generation, which has both 
economic and resiliency benefits. To accomplish this, RMLD needs to acquire land, but there 
is limited open land available within our service territory.  

Mr. Phipps noted that in the context of the recently passed Federal Inflation Reduction Act 
(IRA), RMLD is uniquely positioned to acquire land for good use. The IRA allows for RMLD, 
as a non-tax entity, to get access to investment and production tax credits for within 
generation assets and upgrades supporting electrification. 

Phipps said building the new substation in Wilmington has created opportunities for RMLD to 
look at other parcels of land in addition to the land on Ballardvale.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that over the past ten weeks RMLD has been pursuing Maple Meadow, a 75-
acre piece of land located in the southern part of Wilmington. Of the total 75 acres only 30 
acres are remotely useful, the remaining balance is wetlands. RMLD has a plan in terms of 
how to make the land valuable to support Wilmington and the ratepayers overall. The land 
has a challenged history, but the RMLD is interested in acquiring it to install approximately 
10 MWs of Solar PV.  
 
Last week, Mr. Phipps gave a presentation to the Wilmington Select Board, laying out the 
intention and purpose of RMLD’s interest in Maple Meadow. The 10/11/2022 Wilmington 
Select Board meeting recording can be viewed on the Wilmington Community Television 
website. 
 
Mr. Phipps said RMLD has conducted numerous meetings and received support from various 
key players relative to Maple Meadows. RMLD will continue to work towards owning the land 
without acquiring the associated historical liabilities.  
 
Mr. Phipps said RMLD is also expressing interest in revisiting Route 125, which was 
thoroughly researched in past years as a potential substation location. The RMLD will 
continue moving forward with 326 Ballardvale (closed last week), which will remain the 
default location for the substation. In parallel, RMLD will investigate securing the land at 
Route 125. Pending access and timing, Route 125 will either become the primary location 
for the Wilmington substation or will be turned into a large-scale storage facility.  
 
On that note, RMLD is issuing an RFP for several battery storage systems, which will include 
the option for a potential larger utility scale connection. RMLD is meeting with a group who 
presented at the NEPPA conference to express interest in hosting a potential pilot program 
in 2024. This would be advantageous for both groups and is both economically viable and 
beneficial for RMLD.   
 
Mr. Phipps said that the potential pilot program underscores the value of having access to 
326 Ballardvale as well as Route 125 and Maple Meadow in the works. RMLD is discussing 
various options with Lynnfield for additional storage pilots and projects.  
 
Commissioner Stempeck asked a question relative to lithium ion or iron air batteries. Mr. 
Phipps responded that RMLD is looking at iron air, which needs more space but has longer 
duration. Mr. Phipps noted that the agreements will likely fall under an ESA or PPA 
structure. The Pilot program will potentially be a joint deal where RMLD would get the 
benefits in terms of load reduction which, ties into the Peak Management program. RMLD 



 

Page | 5 

will be well positioned to potentially turn the pilot into a more permanent installation.  
 
Mr. Phipps said there are several companies that are doing alternative technologies and 
RMLD wants to be supportive. RMLD has the size, is nimble, and has both National Grid and 
Eversource connections. These are only a few factors that make RMLD a great pilot partner, 
and RMLD will continue to market itself as such.  
 
Green Communities (GC): IGM Phipps reported on the GC program. RMLD continues to 
express support for the GC program within the service territory.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that for Municipal Light Plants (MLPs), like RMLD, who service multiple 
towns, current legislation requires that if one town joins GC, then ratepayers in all towns 
within that territory must pay state mandated GC charge.  New legislation was recently 
signed into place which will allow individual towns within the territory to join GC without 
requiring other towns to pay the GC charge.   
 
Mr. Phipps said that GC is a complicated program that has been in place for over a decade. 
The new legislation is adding a layer of complexity; RMLD is breaking ground in terms of 
how to handle the mechanics.  
 
Per the State Legislature, RMLD’s role is to collect the GC charge dollars through customer 
utility bills. The legislation established a .0005 cent charge per KWH. This rate is set by the 
state and the monthly charge is tied to KWH usage by each individual customer.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that the Town of Reading has been actively pursuing the GC designation, 
RMLD’s role in the process is purely the financial administrator. All billed meters are subject 
to the GC rate if the Town decides to move forward, which is the Town of Readings current 
intention. RMLD is working with a variety of industry and Reading partners to ensure all 
pieces are in place for the Town warrant in November.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that if the GC designation moves forward, RMLD will be collecting GC funds 
on behalf of the Town and sending those funds to the State’s Renewable Energy Trust Fund. 
This amounts to approximately $64K a year based on Reading’s 2023 load forecast. An 
average customer charge works out to be under .50 cents per month.  
 
Mr. Phipps confirmed that the GC charge applies to all billed meters, including Commercial 
and Industrial customers.  
 
It was reiterated that the rate is part of the State program, not RMLD.  
 
Chair Bita asked when RMLD can start collecting dollars. Mr. Phipps said the new legislation 
comes into effect in January, so realistically if everything lines up perfectly, RMLD could 
start collecting as early as February. However, there is a lot to be done between MASS CEC, 
the State Renewable Trust Agency, and the Town of Reading.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that the GC charge will be a line item added to all RMLD bills. RMLD is 
meeting with the billing platform in November to discuss how to implement this. The biggest 
challenge RMLD foresees is keeping the bill down to one page. Many customers still have 
paper billing, which has an associated processing cost. RMLD is taking this opportunity to 
potentially streamline the presentation of customer bills and provide more information on 
historic usage.  
 
Chair Bita asked a question to relative to when RMLD will receive funds back. Mr. Phipps 
responded that RMLD’s role is only to collect the funds and send them to the Trust. The 
Town of Reading can apply for grant funding for various projects through a separate 
qualification process. The grant issuance is managed by the existing program at the state 
level and has nothing to do with the RMLD.  
 



 

Page | 6 

Mr. Phipps noted that RMLD could potentially participate in terms of applying for grants and 
will explore this further once the program is up and running.  
Commissioner Stempeck confirmed that RMLD is essentially a financial service. The scale of 
getting anything back over time is dependent on the Town applying for grant funding. There 
is a disadvantage in not knowing how long rate payers will have to pay in before the Town 
gets something back.  
 
Mr. Phipps said there is a fair amount of material that has been done at the Town level in 
terms of the magnitude of potential funds. Overall, this is a good program and helps 
accelerate electrification initiatives.    
 
Commissioner Stempeck asked if RMLD would be the largest contributor. Mr. Phipps 
responded that the Investor-Owned Utilities (IOUs) who operate in MA contribute to the 
program and are larger by far.  Commissioner Stempeck asked if RMLD is double counted as 
a customer of National Grid. Phipps responded that there is no double counting.  
 
It was noted that Reading joining GC must be approved at Town Meeting and the topic of 
GC will be on the next BoC meeting agenda.  
 
Chair Bita noted that other towns are receiving up to $250K within a few months of joining 
GC, but this is something the Town of Reading could not guarantee.   
 
Commissioner Stempeck noted his concerns over where the money comes from and how it 
gets distributed. There should be sensitivity around inflation fears. National Grid and 
Eversource have confirmed rate increases for gas and electric by 30%-50% over the next 
year.  
 
Commissioner Talbot asked a question relative to the anticipated GC bill increase for IOUs 
vs. MLPs. Phipps responded that the GC rate is the same rate across the board and monthly 
customer costs are tied to individual kWh usage.    
 
Chair Bita asked if the Town starts paying into GC, is it a forever commitment? Phipps 
responded that once the Town starts paying into the program, it is a forever commitment. 
Joining the program is a decision that has nothing to do with RMLD and is solely up to the 
Town. RMLD’s role is to provide support to the Town if they decide to move forward.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that RMLD wanted to address the audience and make it clear that RMLD is 
very supportive of GC, but the Town is the decision maker.  
 
It was confirmed that no BoC vote is needed to add the .0005 GC to RMLD bills.  
Employee Survey Report 
IGM Phipps provided an employee survey report to the BoC. The report can be found in the 
BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that the intention is to complete the first way of employee surveys by the 
end of the year. RMLD spent a lot of time reviewing input from many individuals within the 
organization.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that the key to the survey’s success is to establish the objective prior to 
starting the program. The survey’s objective is driven by the fact that RMLD is asking for 
employees’ opinions so changes and improvements can be made. The intention of the 
survey is to solicit input from the employees to help RMLD operate better.  
 
RMLD decided against the initial plan of conducting a long employee survey, which would 
lead to a large amount of data to be synthesized. This would create a lag time between 
distributing the survey and providing feedback and action around employees’ responses.  
 
Mr. Phipps said RMLD will conduct a series of short quarterly surveys to ensure survey 
responses are being addressed at a quicker pace. Once the surveys are distributed, Mr. 



 

Page | 7 

Phipps will digest the responses and report back within two weeks. Following this, it will 
likely take 6-8 weeks to implement any changes. Mr. Phipps noted that some suggestions 
will not be implementable. 
 
Mr. Phipps said that over the past four weeks, RMLD has done a good job of dramatically 
improving internal communications through communications mechanisms such as the open-
door policy and actively soliciting input and feedback. The employee survey is intended to 
be another more formalized mechanism. 
 
Mr. Phipps cited examples of key pieces within the employee survey report.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that instead of having 20 questions with a 1-5 scale, the first round of 
survey questions will be text-based so people can write as much as they want. Not 
everyone will contribute, and it will take time for people to feel comfortable contributing. 
Even if only 25 people contribute the first round, the goal is for them to provide thoughtful 
feedback that RMLD can implement and report back on.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that RMLD conducted extensive research on survey strategy and using 
external resources. It was decided that the Department does not need to bring in an 
external consultant at this time.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that the survey is not meant to be a culture changer, as the culture is 
already changing. The survey is meant to be a feedback mechanism for the employees to 
make worthwhile suggestions on a disciplined basis. The employee survey differs from the 
customer survey, as the customer survey is more of a pulse.   
 
Chair Bita asked a question on the change in concept from an anonymous pulse survey to 
an open-ended signed survey. Chair Bita said that an individual may think he or she will be 
punished for negative feedback. But this is not a morale pulse and is instead asking for 
opinions on how to make things better.  
 
Mr. Phipps responded that current morale is fundamentally different than it was historically 
for a variety of reasons. A lot of little things have made a difference, and even though it is 
not perfect, it has improved.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that RMLD is moving forward with the signed open-ended format instead 
because the pulse survey is not actionable. The management team has a good sense of 
what needs to be done but doesn’t have it all. Everyone in the organization needs to be part 
of the solution.  
 
Commissioner Coulter said that the whole point of the employee survey is to understand if 
employees are getting the correct training, if the right processes are in place, and if there is 
good communication. Specific questions must be asked to drive those answers. This is a 
different focus and is not an employee survey, it is more of an opinion page.  
 
Commissioner Coulter said that whether the employee signs the survey should be their 
choice. It can sometimes be difficult for people to identify themselves and can cause 
participation to drop. RMLD should also be careful of survey paralysis by putting out too 
many surveys.  
 
Mr. Phipps said if nothing changes because of the survey, it’s a waste of time. If RMLD asks 
for opinions something needs to be done with that feedback. The first step is synthesizing 
and communicating what was heard and then solving that.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that not all suggestions can be solved. The organization has a good sense 
of the open-door policy and people can communicate if something from their feedback was 
not addressed. Once employees see that the survey has an impact, participation will 
increase.  



 

Page | 8 

Commissioner Stempeck said that he agrees with Commissioner Coulter, it is beneficial to 
get as broad of a base as possible.   
 
Vice Chair Pacino said that an employee survey was conducted in the past and nothing was 
done with it. This was extremely detrimental to the organization.  
 
It was noted that the proposed questions at the bottom of the employee survey report will 
be further refined, and commissioner input is welcome.  
 
2022 IGM and Board Goals  
Mr. Phipps presented the draft IGM and Board goals to the BoC. The presentation can be 
found in the BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes. 
  
Mr. Phipps said that the goals reflect what the IGM is working to start and/or complete for 
June CY22 to December CY22. The goals do not include day to day responsibilities.  
 
Mr. Phipps discussed the format and structure of the IGM goals. The title reflects that the 
IGM functions as both a leader, navigating the ship to get things done, and a player, pulling 
the oar alongside the team. The objectives align with this theme, and the goals are the IGM 
goals for the organization. Mr. Phipps noted that the document is not meant to be an 
organizational structure but focuses on direction.  
 
Vision: Mr. Phipps discussed vision related goals, and noted that before a problem can be 
solved, the specific problem and the environment that it is situated in needs to be 
considered. Mr. Phipps said context consists of more than just power supply; it also relates 
to supply chain issues, employee recruitment etc.  
 
The core charter of RMLD is reliable, low-cost, non-carbon. This comes back to keeping the 
lights on, keeping costs low for the ratepayers, and ensuring legislative compliance.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that RMLD is already being more engaged on the legislative side and cited 
the example of GC.  
 
Team/Personnel: Mr. Phipps talked about the team and personnel and reiterated that 
training is a key focus. Since Mr. Phipps took the IGM role four months ago, RMLD has held 
three all hands meetings. These meetings include dialogue and feedback and are one 
mechanism for internal communication. Commissioner Stempeck suggested covering the 
employee survey at all hands meetings.  
 
Mr. Phipps said there is a natural attrition of people retiring and coming in; and the group is 
physically spread out between two buildings. It is important to get people together to 
improve communications between all levels of the organization.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that all these initiatives feed into the goal of breaking down silos. In CY23, 
RMLD will focus on how people are measured. What is tracked is essential in terms of how 
to change behavior and recognize progress.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that the world is rapidly changing, and with it, so are RMLD’s needs. This 
shift in need has resulted in significant changes to the leadership team, and the hiring 
focus. Mr. Phipps cited the example of RMLD creating a new role around data enterprise to 
accommodate network automation.  
 
Customers: Mr. Phipps discussed the goals related to RMLD’s customers and noted that 
RMLD is pushing aggressively to recruit new customers to the territory. Not only are new 
customers beneficial to RMLD by providing new revenue; new business is beneficial to the 
entire community.  
 
RMLD is being very supportive in encouraging people to come into the territory. RMLD will 
work hard not to turn any new customers away but will ensure all customers can be 



 

Page | 9 

supported. Mr. Phipps said that RMLD is being proactive, and will put together a plan where 
over the next two and a half years as entities grow, they will match into the new substation.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that over the past two weeks, RMLD has successfully recruited a new six-
megawatt load and is working on bringing in two additional customers with additional load.  
Although the discussions has centered on Wilmington, Reading is anxious to recruit new 
business as well.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that RMLD’s relationships with the Towns have significantly improved. 
Opportunities for within territory generation are resulting from these relationships.  Mr. 
Phipps said that RMLD is not the Town but helps make it easier for companies to come into 
the community, especially those where energy is a big part of the cost structure.  
 
Vice Chair Pacino asked if the Towns or RMLD were providing incentives to entice new 
customers.  
 
Mr. Phipps responded that being extremely responsive is the incentive that RMLD provides. 
Part of RMLD’s added value is being responsive and flexible; larger organizations are not 
able to do that as easily.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that another incentive is that RMLD has very good rates, and a large portion 
of the portfolio is non-carbon. Mr. Phipps noted that the non-carbon piece is beneficial to 
many companies coming in who must adhere to ESG goals. RMLD markets itself as being an 
MLP with a lot to offer, being easily accessible to potential customers, and having the 
economics built into the rates.  
 
Platform: Mr. Phipps discussed RMLD platform goals. Mr. Phipps said that the 326 
Ballardvale transaction for the new substation is complete, Jaffari is driving the permitting 
process. Mr. Phipps cited the example of the Maple Meadows land solving a problem and 
noted that the cost of the land is not the big value add for RMLD.  
 
Funding: Mr. Phipps discussed funding and noted that RMLD is aggressively pursuing the 
IRA, as well as other federal and state grants and incentives. Mr. Phipps said that as RMLD 
builds out the network to support increased load (in the context of being compliant with 
non-carbon), RMLD has a responsibility to the ratepayers to minimize upward pressure on 
rates.  
 
Power Supply: Mr. Phipps talked about power supply related goals and noted that RMLD 
has an interest in owning or operating leases for generation assets. Mr. Phipps cited an 
example of a big question RMLD is facing beyond the day to day, How will the RMLD prepare 
itself for an increasingly fragile Regional Network and maintain the ability to be provide 
reliable, low-cost and non-carbon? 
 
It was confirmed that the proposed goals align with where the BoC would like Mr. Phipps to 
focus time, energy, and effort.  
Energy New England (ENE) Legislative  
Mr. Phipps gave a presentation on ENE legislative to the BoC. The presentation can be found 
in the BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes. 
 
Mr. Phipps said that based on the drive for non-carbon, there is more legislative work for 
the State to do to assist with making the goal of being non-carbon by 2050 a reality, as well 
as, reaching the intermediate goals in 2030 and 2040.  
 
Mr. Phipps noted that there is a collective interest among the Commissioners, ENE, MA 
Municipal Wholesale Electric Company (MMWEC), and MLPs to influence the legislation that 
gets put into place. Coordinating as a group of MLPs is critical to accomplishing this. The 
coordinated process referenced within the presentation identifies the avenues that RMLD is 
pursuing as an equity owner of ENE. Mr. Phipps is tasked with bringing suggestions from 
RMLD’s perspective to develop into potential legislative initiatives.  



 

Page | 10 

 
Mr. Phipps noted that the presentation identifies BoC opportunities to voice, influence, and 
support the legislative initiatives and strategies RMLD proposes. The BoC’s role is to 
contribute to support, push these ideas.  
 
Mr. Phipps clarified there is another non-quorum meeting where GMs and Commissioners 
can contribute directly, but this will not be the only opportunity to provide input.  
Mr. Phipps clarified that the ENE strategies group is the organizer and pushes getting things 
done.  
 
Mr. Phipps said that there is a new state government coming into play, which makes this an 
ideal time for RMLD/ENE to be early in the legislature to promote their ideas in a 
coordinated and consistent manner. This makes it easier for the legislator to make 
something happen.  
 
Mr. Phipps explained the initial ideas that RMLD could bring to the ENE legislative strategies 
meeting. Mr. Phipps highlighted the significant influence of contractors on the adoption of 
Air Source Heat Pumps (ASHPs), and the intention to explore a legislative mechanism to 
encourage contractors to promote ASHP adoption.  
 
Commissioner Stempeck suggested that the RMLD consider a monetary motivation within 
the whole value chain to increase involvement in the ASHP incentive program. 
Commissioner Stempeck cited an example of a client who saw increased involvement by 
changing the mechanism. Mr. Phipps said that RMLD’s current incentives are focused on the 
ratepayers, and are evaluated regularly. Although there is no plan to change the heat pump 
program right now, RMLD will investigate making a different mechanism where there is an 
incentive to the contractor as well.   
 
Commissioner Coulter asked a question relative to supply and how the MLP’s will handle 
issues such as rolling blackouts as a group. Mr. Phipps responded that there is a group with 
ENE where MLPs have presented to encourage and allow for additional oil reserves for this 
January and February in particular. RMLD has been supportive to communicate and 
encourage that there should be some funding or a provision to allow for higher stockpiles of 
resources (oil).  
 
It was decided that the BoC would share additional ideas and Mr. Phipps will present this 
topic again in the next few BoC meetings.   
Policy Review  
Mr. Phipps presented the policies for review to the BoC. The final approved policies can be 
found on RMLD website, under “RMLD Policies”.  
 
Policy 27 R3: Use of RMLD Information System review documents can be found in the BoC 
packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes.  
 
Policy 29 R2: Identity Theft Prevention and Data Security review documents can be found in 
the BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes. 
 
Mr. Phipps said that the new Director of IT, John Pelletier, reviewed and updated both 
policies. Pelletier has a strong security background and has put additional procedures and 
tools in place for RMLD’s benefit. Mr. Phipps cited the example of RMLD’s new participation 
in various federal programs at no cost. The intention of updating both policies is to ensure 
that RMLD is aligned with the most up to date and best practices in areas such as email 
phishing, data security, etc.  
 
Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Talbot, move that the 
Board of Commissioners approve Policy 27: Electronic Communications (Revision 3), as 
presented, on the recommendation of the Interim General Manager. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 
(5 in favor; 0 absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner 
Stempeck, Aye; Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  



 

Page | 11 

 
Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Talbot, move that the 
Board of Commissioners approve Policy 29: Identity Theft Protection (Revision 1), as 
presented, on the recommendation of the Interim General Manager. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 
(5 in favor; 0 absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner 
Stempeck, Aye; Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
 
Procurement Requests for BoC Approval  
Hamid Jaffari, Director of Engineering and Operations, presented the procurement requests 
for approval to the BoC.   
 
RFQ 2022-41 One (1) Electric Vehicle DC Fast Charger (DCFC) bid documents can be found 
in the BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes.  
 
IFP 2022-36 RMLD Station 4 115kV Relay Panels 6 & 7 bid documents can be found in the 
BoC packet on the RMLD website and linked here within the meeting minutes.  
 
RFQ 2022-41 One (1) Electric Vehicle DC Fast Charger (DCFC): Jaffari said that this is 
the same unit that is being installed at the Reading library. The total cost includes the unit 
itself and the cost of construction.  
 
Mr. Jaffari said that the entire industry is going through a change, due to supply chain 
disruption and inflation. This, among other factors, has caused a substantial rise in the cost 
of raw materials and shipping. Many bidders are now including an escalation clause for the 
rising cost of materials and labor.  
 
Mr. Jaffari said that RMLD sent the RFQ to six statewide bidders and received one quote 
from Voltrek, LLC. Voltrek was the only bidder who could commit to a delivery time of 50 
weeks from receiving RMLD’s purchase order. All other potential bidders had to get into the 
manufacture queue and were unable to commit to a specific delivery time.  
 
RMLD is planning to install the chargers along the major highway areas where there is 
generally a high volume of traffic. Jaffari cited examples of future EV charger technology 
and noted that currently, DCFCs (Fast Chargers) are the most advanced technology 
available.   
 
Commissioner Stempeck asked a question relative to the capital budget amount. Mr. Phipps 
responded that there is no additional requirement in terms of changing the budget. The 
capital budget amount is $350K, with each charger costing ~ $100K.  RMLD anticipated 
doing five DCFC when originally going through the budget process. This DCFC was part of 
the grant RMLD applied for last year. RMLD has already been approved for the grant, and 
once the charger is installed, the paperwork will be submitted to the state. Not only did  
 
RMLD anticipate doing more units, but this unit also came down ~$8K in cost between last 
year and this year. Net-net, the cost will be less than $10K.  
Commissioner Talbot asked a question relative to grant funding and amount of DCFCs RMLD 
intends to purchase with ratepayer funds. Mr. Phipps responded that the total cost is ~ 
$107K and $100K of that is grant funded. RMLD plans to purchase a total of 16 additional 
DCFCs through 2028.  
 
Commissioner Talbot asked a question relative to the business case for purchasing 
additional DCFC chargers vs. using cheaper level 2 chargers. Mr. Phipps responded that this 
topic will be reviewed during the budget process. RMLD has spent significant time reviewing 
this in terms of the associated rates. DCFCs will have a higher associated rate. Regardless, 
installing DCFCs needs to make sense from a rate-payer perspective. The positive take is 
that this project is funded by grants, which will be a reoccurring theme over the next few 
years.  
 



 

Page | 12 

Commissioner Talbot and Commissioner Coulter noted pros and cons of DCFCs vs. level two 
chargers. Mr. Phipps said the various business models and tradeoffs will be discussed at a 
future meeting, and it relates back to the RMLD mission of reliable, low-cost, and non-
carbon.  
 
Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Coulter, that RFQ 2022-41 for 
one (1) Electric Vehicle DC Fast Charger (DCFC) be awarded to: Voltrek, LLC, in the amount 
of $106,603.43, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30B, § 22 as the lowest responsible vendor, on the 
recommendation of the Interim General Manager. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 (5 in favor; 0 
absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner Stempeck, Aye; 
Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
 
IFP 2022-36 RMLD Station 4 115kV Relay Panels 6 & 7: Jaffari said that NERC is 
mandating IOUs and MLPs to upgrade transmission lines and associated equipment (relay 
systems, panels, etc.). These upgrades will improve the reliability of the system and the 
service to all customers in the region.  
 
Mr. Jaffari said that the IFP was sent to 15 companies and received one response. The lack 
in response relates to supply chain disruption. Electrical Power Products, who anticipated 
the issues with the supply chain, was able to commit to delivery of the equipment in a 
reasonable time frame. RMLD is planning to receive and install this equipment in 2023, prior 
to the NERC audit.  
 
Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stempeck, that IFP 2022-36 
for RMLD Station 4 115kV Relay Panels 6 & 7 be awarded to: Electrical Power Products, for 
$169,846.00, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on the recommendation of the Interim 
General Manager. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 (5 in favor; 0 absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice 
Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner Stempeck, Aye; Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner 
Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
 
Transformers: Mr. Jaffari said that transformer vendors are adding escalation clauses to 
their bid responses and are unable to guarantee prices. Mr. Jaffari discussed the significant 
delays and noted that some transformers RMLD anticipated to receive in CY21 and CY22 are 
now scheduled to arrive in CY23. This is due to high demand and low availability of 
materials.  
 
Mr. Jaffari said that this year the bids RMLD sent out for transformers have an increased 
overall cost of $226,687. Thus, RMLD took an opportunity to purchase 75 50 KVA pole 
mount transformers from Wesco. Wesco is already in the manufactures queue; the 
anticipated delivery date is April/May CY23. The total cost is $225,150, which will be 
included in the CY23 budget. Mr. Phipps noted that RMLD went through the proper 30B 
process when purchasing these transformers.  
 
Commissioner Coulter asked a question relative to RMLD entering a contract with one 
supplier company rather than going out for individual bids. RMLD, as an MLP, is at a 
competitive disadvantage with the current process. Something needs to be done to make 
RMLD competitive in the market. Mr. Phipps agreed with Coulter and said a few ideas 
relative to this issue will be presented with the budget in December.  
 
Commissioner Coulter confirmed National Grid was experiencing the same issues. 
Scheduling  
The BoC discussed the subsequent BoC meetings and the warrant schedule. No changes 
were made to the schedule or warrant listed on the October 20, 2022, agenda, which can be 
found on the RMLD website.  
 
Executive Session  
At 9:30 PM Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stempeck, that 
the Board of Commissioners go into Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts G.L. c.164 
section 47D, exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in certain 



 

Page | 13 

instances, to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open 
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public 
body and the chair so declares and return to regular session, for the sole purpose of 
adjournment. Note: Roll call vote required. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 (5 in favor; 0 absent, 0 
abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner Stempeck, Aye; Commissioner 
Talbot, Aye; Commissioner Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
 
Adjournment  
At 9:30 PM Vice Chair Pacino made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Stempeck, that 
the Board of Commissioners adjourn regular session. Motion Carried: 5:0:0 (5 in favor; 0 
absent, 0 abstained) Roll Call: Vice Chair Pacino, Aye; Commissioner Stempeck, Aye; 
Commissioner Talbot, Aye; Commissioner Coulter, Aye; Chair Bita, Aye.  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 
PROCUREMENT REQUESTS 

FOR BOARD APPROVAL 







RMLDQ 

March 9, 2023 

Reading Municipal Light Department 

RELIABLE POWER 

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board 

Subject: IFP 2023-12 Pole Mounted Transfonners 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on January 25, 2023, an invitation for proposals was placed as a legal 
notice in the Middlesex East Section of the Daily Times Chronicle and was posted on the RMLD website 
requesting sealed proposals for Pole Mounted Transformers. 

An invitation for proposals was sent to seventeen (17) companies. 

Sealed proposals were received from three (3) companies: MVA Power Inc., Howard Industries, Inc. c/o Power 
Sales Group, and ULS Corporate Inc. 

The sealed proposals were publicly opened and read aloud at 11 :00 a.m. on March 1, 2023, in the Town 
of Reading Municipal Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, 
Massachusetts. 

The proposals were reviewed, analyzed, and evaluated by staff and recommended to the General Manager. 

Move that IFP 2023-12 for Pole Mounted Transformers be awarded to: MV A Power, Inc., for 
$S81,061.72 1

, Items 1-4 pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on the recommendation of the General 
Manager. 

1See attached analysis. 

The 2023 Capital Budget amount for these items is $1,370,000.00. 

'ii..\ V�Orp,,(\(1tU.J02J WM CO'fJ 

Vaughan Bryan 

•G""l'"'-
Hnnld z,n.;N �:Ollll,!UEtlO 

Hamid Jaffari 

31?>�� 
Greg Phipps 

File: Proposals/CY23/IFP 2023-12 Pole Mounted Transfonners Page I of2 





RMLDO 

March 7, 2023 

�eadioJ Municipal Light Department 
RELIABLE POWER 

Town of Reading Municipal Light Board 

Subject: IFP 2023-13 Pad Mounted Transformers 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on January 25, 2023, an invitation for proposals was placed as a legal 
notice in the Middlesex East Section of the Daily Times Chronicle and was posted on the RMLD website 
requesting sealed proposals for Pad Mounted Transformers. 

An invitation for proposals was sent to twenty (20) companies. 

Sealed proposals were received from three (3) companies: Howard Industries, Inc. c/o Power Sales 
Group, Stuart C. Irby Company, and WESCO Distribution, Inc. 

The sealed proposals were publicly opened and read aloud at 11 :00 a.m. on March 1, 2023, in the Town 
of Reading Municipal Light Department's Audio Visual Spurr Room, 230 Ash Street, Reading, 
Massachusetts. 

The proposals were reviewed, analyzed, and evaluated by staff and recommended to the General Manager. 

Move that IFP 2023-13 for Pad Mounted Transformers be awarded to: WESCO Distribution, 
Inc., for $2,116,556.001

, pursuant to M.G.L. c. 164 § 56D, on the recommendation of the 
General Manager. 

1See attached analysis.

The 2023 Capital Budget amount for these items is $2,760,000.00. 

Yt � 

Vaughan Bryan 

M..n,,ld ur!. I (Mar 13, 2023 13 22 EDn 

Hamid Jaffari 

��
Greg Phipps 

File: Proposals/CY23/IFP 2023-13 Pad Mounted Transformers Page 1 of2





 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 
INTEGRATED RESOURCES REPORT 



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

Integrated Resources Report 

Presented to the 
Board of Commissioners

15 March 2023



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

Outline

IRD Key Drivers

IRD Organization 

RMLD Integrated Resource Planning

Hydro Addition to Power Supply (motion)

3Q 2022 Certificates



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

Integrated Resource Division Key Drivers

CustomersRMLDMarket

Incent desired 
behaviors of energy 
use

Invest in 
infrastructure (and 
data analytics)

Seek supply-
demand balance

Reliable

Manage impacts of 
increasing 
electrification by 
customers

Build team out to 
fully evaluate and 
structure contracts

Relentlessly seek 
least cost resources

Low Cost

Work with 
customers to 
maximize non 
carbon distributed 
generation

Maximize potential 
non-carbon 
generation in 
territory

Aggressively pursue 
non-carbon PPA's

Non-Carbon

BoC CAB RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 DRAFT



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

IRD Organization

IRD Director

IRD Engineer IRD Engineer IRD Analyst 
(Open)

IRD Analyst
(Open)

IRD Specialist IRD Specialist IRD Specialist

Customer 
Service (6)

IRD 
Operational 

Assistant

Communicatio
ns

BoC CAB RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 DRAFT



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

RMLD Integrated Resource Planning

Forecasting

Energy Efficiency & 
Electrification

Customer 
Engagement

Rate Innovation

Certificate 
Management

Secure Supply 
Resources

RELIABLE

LOW COST

NON-CARBON

BoC CAB RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 DRAFT



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

Hydro Renewal – Gravity

Renewing and combining two Gravity hydro contracts (Wyre Wynd (contracted) and Gravity CT (MOU))

100% of output and environmental attributes of both facilities – minimize admin complexity for both parties

Gravity CT environmental justice complete; Wyre Wynd will be scheduled given renewal

Wyre Wynd requires fish passages for FERC license renewal (license receipt expected 2023)

Although both facilities are in CT, separate watersheds (supply rivers) to reduce risk

Volume –combined ~35,000 MWh/yr for RMLD (~5% RMLD total 2024 purchases; ~25,000 MWh/yr from CT plus ~10,000 MWh/yr
from Wyre Wynd); RMLD takes all output of both facilities (no change) 

Term - 32 years (2023 – 2055)

Certificates – CT Class I certificates (renewable and non-carbon) 

Pricing - slightly above RMLD hydro portfolio; 80% higher than RMLD portfolio average; 2% escalator 

Source: Energy Position Graph MASTER 2023-01-10; Gravity discussions and offer materials hydro motion
BoC CAB RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 F



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

7

3Q 2022 Certificates – quarterly report

55,000 certificates acquired in 3Q22 
• volume stability because certificates are 

contracted with non-carbon generation
• minted Jan 15, 2023

Retiring 26% of quarterly retail sales
• all EFECs plus several Maine Class 2’s
• Volume up because of increased load related to 

weather

Selling 80% of certificates above 26%
• lower % sold now to leave higher bank to ensure 

year-end compliance (sell later if not retired)
• ~$130,000 from 3Q22 certificate sales

Less generation from Hydro assets in Q3
• Higher load due to summer temperatures

Source: 2021-2023 RMLD certificate tracking

3,616



BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f

Thank You
from the IRD Team

BoC CAB RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 DRAFT



 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 4 
APPROVAL OF GM ATTENDANCE AT 

THE 2023 TRANSMISSION & 
DISTRIBUTION SUMMIT 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.may23.t-dsummit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cemorse%40rmld.com%7C237e68eed42643ec6ad108db085ad11c%7C0bcb4895a22a4fa0b4f455df75aba03f%7C1%7C1%7C638112958747895327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9Fp1vZ%2BKS1l9yKEm9y08iVs75f52npDupYcp%2F6nDQU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.may23.t-dsummit.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cemorse%40rmld.com%7C237e68eed42643ec6ad108db085ad11c%7C0bcb4895a22a4fa0b4f455df75aba03f%7C1%7C1%7C638112958747895327%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=J9Fp1vZ%2BKS1l9yKEm9y08iVs75f52npDupYcp%2F6nDQU%3D&reserved=0


  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

The topics for the Transmission and Distribution Summit are determined by continuous research with 
our delegates and leading utility executives. Some of the key issues include: 
 

 Sustainability and Building Decarbonization Plans: How utility companies are preparing their 
journey to reduce carbon emissions by 2050 

 Storm Hardening: Driving New Resiliency Strategies: Proactively preparing for the uncertain 
climate and weather events 

 Integrating Technologies into the Grid: There is an influx of new technologies coming into the 
utilities market, challenges include integrating into the grid 

 Smart Grid Operations and Flexible Loads: Transforming into real-time flexible load and 
modernising the grid 

 Recognising and Aligning Expectations Around Supply Chain Disruption: Navigating the smaller 
pool of raw materials and methods to prioritise projects 

 Trend Setting the Use of Energy Storage in Your State: Discover current projects and different 
uses of battery storage    

 Navigating the New Hybrid Model: The new normal of working from home, discussion around 
what the new workforce will look like 

 
PAST DISTINGUISHED PRESENTERS INCLUDE: 

Host Utility Oct 22: Deanna Rodriguez, President and CEO, Entergy New Orleans 
Eliecer (Eli) Viamontes, President and CEO, Entergy Texas, Inc 

Michael Lamb, SVP Transmission, Xcel Energy, President, Transco 
Kip Fox, President, Electric Transmission Texas 

Bill Magness, President and Chief Executive Officer, ERCOT 
Tracy Bridge, President, EVP, Electric Division, Center Point Energy 

Daniel Rogier, Vice President, Transmission Assett Strategy & Policy, AEP 
Katherine Prewitt, President, Eversource Energy 

John Haarlow, Chief Executive Officer, General Manager, Snohomish County, PUD 
Pam Feuerstein, Chief Operating Officer, CORE Electric Coop 

Roger Kranenburg, Vice President Energy Strategy and Policy, Eversource Energy 
Ahmad Ababneh, Vice President, Electric Operations Major Projects, PG&E 

Kamran Ali, Managing Director, Transmission Planning and Asset Renewal, AEP 
Michael Jarro, Vice President, Distribution Operations, Florida Power & Light Company 

Ed Tatum, Vice President, Transmission, American Municipal Power 
Dean Sikes, Vice President, Engineering, Construction and Project Management, Cleco Power LLC 

Paul Barham, Senior Vice President, Energy Delivery Services, CPS Energy 
Ali Chowdhury, Vice President, Transmission & Interconnection, 8Minute Energy 

Roger Kranenburg, Vice President, Energy Strategy, Eversource 
Brian Bartos, Sr. Director, Underground & Integrated Operations, CPS Energy 

Thomas Miller, Director Power Delivery, NiSource 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Micheal Henderson, Director, Regional Planning, ISO- NE 
Joshua Burkholder, Director, Asset Strategy, AEP 

Sarah Justus, Director, Construction, American Transmission Co 
 

 
Current Distinguished Presenters Include: 

Opening Host: Stephen Woerner, President, National Grid, New England 
Leonard Singh, Chairman and President, Ameren Illinois 

Kip Fox, President, Electric Transmission Texas, LLC 
Ajit Apte, Vice President, Technical Services, Baltimore Gas & Electric 

Pradeep Gill, CPO & Vice President, Supply Chain, Ameren  
Ben Ford, Sr. Director, Procurement, Ameren 

Aftab Khan, Senior Vice President, Engineering, Eversource Energy 
John Hawkins, Vice President, Operations Support, First Energy 

Ali Chowdhury, Vice President, Transmission, Avantus 
Steven Benyard, Vice President, Reliability, Entergy 

J. Jolly Hayden, Vice President, Power Supply and Operations, East Texas Electric Cooperative 
Sandeep Arora, Senior Vice President, Transmission & Markets, Rev Renewables (LS Power) 

Willie Wilson, Vice President, Storm Operations, Entergy 
Ahmad Ababneh, Vice President, Electric Operations Major Projects, PG&E 

George Leader, Vegetation Maintenance, Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 

 
 
 

For speaking opportunities, please contact Louise Callender, louisec@marcusevansbb.com   
 
 
Opening Session and Welcome 
Stephen Woerner, President, National Grid, New England 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:louisec@marcusevansbb.com


  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Presentation 
Building a Resilient Grid: The Importance of Continued Infrastructure Investments 
Aftab Khan, Senior Vice President, Engineering, Eversource Energy 
Continued infrastructure investments in grid resiliency are crucial to ensuring a stable and reliable 
power supply. This includes upgrading and modernizing transmission and distribution systems, as well as 
investing in new technologies such as energy storage and smart grid systems. By strengthening the grid, 
utilities can better withstand natural disasters and other disruptions, reducing the risk of power outages 
and improving overall system reliability. Additionally, these investments can also help to integrate more 
renewable energy sources into the grid, further increasing resiliency and reducing dependence on fossil 
fuels. Overall, continued investment in grid infrastructure is essential for maintaining a reliable and 
sustainable energy system for the future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dual Fireside Chat  
Storm Hardening: Advancing Resiliency Strategies in Transmission and Distribution Systems 
Steven Benyard, Vice President, Reliability, Entergy 
John Hawkins, Vice President, Operations Support, First Energy 
Storm hardening refers to the process of strengthening transmission and distribution systems to better 
withstand severe weather events such as hurricanes, tornadoes, and other natural disasters. This 
includes a variety of strategies such as upgrading equipment and infrastructure, implementing new 
technologies, and increasing communication and coordination between utilities and emergency 
management agencies. By storm hardening the grid, utilities can reduce the risk of power outages and 
improve overall system reliability. This is especially important as climate change is increasing the 
frequency and severity of extreme weather events. Additionally, implementing new resiliency strategies 
in transmission and distribution can also help to reduce the impact of power outages on communities 
and businesses, which can be especially critical in times of emergency. This session will look at ways to 
strengthen threat mitigation and build resiliency:  

 Identifying what drives the threats 

 How are stakeholders monitoring and assessing the threat? 

 Being proactive and investing in ways to mitigate the risk 

 Focusing on customer outcomes 

 
 
 
 
 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Dual Presentation 
Recognising and Aligning Expectations Around Supply Chain Disruption 
Pradeep Gill, CPO & Vice President, Supply Chain, Ameren 
Ben Ford, Sr. Director, Procurement, Ameren 
Managing the supply chain can be a very tricky task for electric utility companies across the globe and 
executives are faced with additional tasks of being able to source rare earth materials that they must 
use to input into their current projects. Some of the challenges include shortage of certain materials due 
to political unrest and ensuring they do not source from China with anything that has intelligence, chips 
etc. Executives are questioning where they are going to develop the next sources for these materials?  
Pulling a major group of manufactures out of the supply chain only makes the pool smaller for supply 
chain executives to choose from. This session will explore: 

 Navigating the smaller pool of raw materials successfully  
 Methods to prioritise projects and sourcing methods  

 Case studies of innovation being brought forward 
  
 
 
 
Think Tank Session 
Building a Sustainable Future: Cost Effective Methods and Ensuring Reliability 
J. Jolly Hayden, Vice President, Power Supply and Operations, East Texas Electric Cooperative 
How to bring this transition to a more sustainable future in a cost-effective manner with the foundation 
of ensuring reliability. Things that we will discuss include:  

 The loss of inertia as we retire more coal and other thermal units.  It appears that we are still 
years away from the development of artificial inertia.  Example ERCOT released report on the 
impacts if the CSPAPR (Cross-State Pollution Rule) would result in a shutdown of 9GW of 
generation, which is a 13% reduction inertia and will result in up to 9X frequency of blackouts 

 The cost to the consumer is a concern because renewables on get ~25% capacity credit, so you 
need 4X of name plate renewables to get the capacity credit you would get for a combined cycle  

 The issue with getting transmission built.  We need similar siting authority granted to pipelines. 
Cost Allocation is still a problem.  Use of federal corridors would be helpful. 

 Smart grids – loads as resources can be a very valuable tool to help keep the grid reliable but we 
need the technology and communications to be able to see these resources and control them 

 
Panel Discussion 
Revolutionizing the Grid: The Role of Energy Storage in Improving Resiliency and Sustainability 
Ali Chowdhury, Vice President, Transmission, Avantus 
Energy storage continues to be at the forefront of the T&D industry and many states such as California 
and New York have been very successful in benefiting from this technology. Texas and the Midwest have 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

been slightly more reserved but found many uses in renewable energy. Some may say there are many 
different philosophies of how to use energy storage in the various markets. This session will explore: 

 Current projects and different uses of battery storage    

 Cost and solutions in the current marketplace 

 Reviewing and discussing the environmental issues that battery storage brings 

 An evaluation of the standards for construction and operations 
 
Dual Presentation 
Implementing an Effective Vegetation Management Program 
Ryan Krause, Vegetation Maintenance, Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc 
George Leader, Vegetation Maintenance, Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
 
 
Fireside Chat  
Rethinking the Traditional: Integrating Technologies into the Grid 
Renewable energy is a hot topic in the industry right now, there are companies popping up across the 
US with innovative ideas to step away from the old traditional route. With the influx of new technologies 
coming into the utilities market, executives are concerned about how they will integrate it all into their 
systems whilst keeping costs down and consumers happy. Pressure is also being applied from regulators 
pushing utilities to meet the demands that are expected. Join us in this fireside chat to learn about 
successful case studies being applied. 
 
 
 
Interactive Roundtable Discussion 
Prioritizing Asset Replacement and Life Extension Projects 
Aging infrastructure is an ongoing challenge within the Transmission & Distribution world. The majority 
of companies out there have the task of maintaining post World War infrastructure which may need 
replacing however they must consider the balance between rate pressures and reliability. Before 
considering a full replacement project, there are proven materials and methods being used that are 
significantly less in cost and will substantially extend the life of aging assets.  
Join us in this panel of experts to discuss how companies are looking to replace and refurbish their aging 
infrastructure without adding pressure to the current rates. This session will review:   

 Risks involved when aging infrastructure is ignored 

 What criteria does your company use to address aging infrastructure  

 How we ensure that the existing grid will be viable for the coming decades considering the 
uncertainty around changes in generation portfolio, environmental regulations, distributed 
generation, etc.  

 
 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Interactive Roundtable Discussion 
The New Working Hybrid Model- What is the Best Way Forward ? 
People may say that utilities are an old school business, so over these past couple years there have been 
a lot of changes with a major shift in the way we work. With the majority of the workforce working from 
home, how does this change the nature of way we work moving forward? Is this the new norm and how 
will companies respond to the changes? This session will explore:  

 Discussion on the experience of the pandemic and working from home 

 Moving forward - what will the new workforce look like? 

 Capitalizing on the benefits of remote working 

 Establishing the key solutions to be used for top performance  
 
Presentation 
Feeling the Pinch: Controlling Costs in Transmission Projects   
Utility companies continue to create new projects, rebuild and maintain existing infrastructure and 
upgrades across the system, managing projects is challenging due to many factors including policy and 
law, society, natural environment and management. Billions of dollars are invested globally on power 
transmission projects however costly delays are very common and delays can cause significant adverse 
effects on the economic development of a country. This session will explore:  

 Managing the cost of power transmission projects 

 Stakeholder management  

 Material management and alternative methods  
 
 
Presentation   
The Great Resignation and the Impact on Electric Utilities 
2021 was a 15-year high for global talent shortages and more than one in three USA employers 
reporting difficulty filling jobs. In this session we will explore how the skills gap is a key contributor and 
why everyone should care – from organizations to individual employees.   

 Exploring the impact  
 Uncovering skills gaps in yourself, the team and organization   
 Setting a new path for skilled success  

 
Presentation 
Sustainability and Building Decarbonization Plans: How utility companies are preparing their journey 
to reduce carbon emissions by 2050 
By the year of 2050, many or all states across the US will have their own renewable mandates that they 
have been working towards. Utilities are revising their renewable portfolios to enable trends and meet 
the demand of solar and wind being implemented into the grid. The market will be competitive as 
consumers seek the most reliable, affordable and environmentally responsible energy sources. This 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

discussion will explore the driving force behind renewable mandates, cost measures and technologies 
that can drive deployment of renewable energy.   
 
 
 
Panel Discussion 
Leveraging Data Analytics to Reduce Operating Expenses and Efficiency  
There is a ton of data available out there in the industry, however you need the right system and 
program in place to be able to sift through the data to use the information intelligently. In utilities there 
are many benefits of how data analytics can be applied including better weather forecasting, being able 
to predict how much damage you will see from an upcoming storm and how to better manage your 
assets plus much more.  Technological advances have created the opportunity for T&D executives to 
bring analytics into their asset management programs creating cost effective results. This session will 
explore: 

 Case studies of using data analytics successfully within the industry  

 System upgrades that can be implemented  

 Using the information to make decisions on where to invest  

 Solutions and programs available to help get the best data available  

 Aligning the data with the company goals 
 

 

 

 

 

Presentation/Panel Discussion  

Protecting the Electric Grid  

As the grid continues to grow and become more connected, new and updated standards are always 

being introduced by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. Currently companies are trying to figure 

their way around CIP-013 which is a cyber security standard around their supply chain. Being able to 

look at where your materials are coming from and they are safe, but where are your suppliers sourcing 

from? Looking down in the supplier network is essential to prevent any disruption and hacking. This 

session will discuss:  

 Managing cyber risk across the enterprise and up the supply chain 

 Enhancing procurement practises  

 Building a framework that is secure, vigilant and resilient 
 

 

Interactive Roundtable Discussion 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Microgrids Integration and Operation 

Utilities are always looking at ways to improve reliability and resiliency of the grid – microgrids seem like 

a great addition to help strengthen grid resilience. Micro grids are able to still be in operation when the 

main grid goes down, offering support and flexibility to help grid disturbances and offer a faster 

response time to local communities. Join us in this interactive discussion and explore the role of 

microgrids and how they are being used to advance the nation’s energy system.  

 
Interactive Roundtable Discussion 
Exploring all the Uses and Benefits of Energy Storage 
Energy storage continues to be at the forefront of the T&D industry and many states such as California 
and New York have been very successful in benefiting from this technology. Texas and the Midwest have 
been slightly more reserved but found many uses in renewable energy. Some may say there are many 
different philosophies of how to use energy storage in the various markets. This session will explore: 

 Current projects and different uses of battery storage    

 Cost and solutions in the current marketplace 

 Reviewing and discussing the environmental issues that battery storage brings 

 An evaluation of the standards for construction and operations 
 
 
Presentation 
Planning Ahead to Keep Ahead: Vegetation and Fire Management  
Reliability and resiliency continue to be at the forefront for utilities across the nation. As we navigate 
our way out of this very difficult health and economic crisis, the western parts of the United States will 
experience numerous wildfires that claim lives and millions of dollars in property which unfortunately 
can be utility infrastructure as well. Utility executives must continue to find ever-improving vegetation 
management practices and implement fire prevention treatments to reduce risks and minimize losses. 
This session will explore:  

 The key drivers for the threats 

 How the utilities and stakeholders are monitoring and assessing the threats 

 Situational awareness 

 Being proactive – helping mitigate the risk  
 
Presentation 
Powering Ahead: Exploring the Full Potential of Drones  
Unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs) are a growing interest in the utility sector, not only can they find 
sources of outages on power lines, they can also be used for inspection and storm damage.  



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

Many energy companies are still unsure of the value that drones can bring to their operations however 
the market predictions and investments show that the drone market has a potentially bright future. This 
session will review:  

 Examples of how drones are adding value to the utility space 

 Managing the regulatory requirements and compliance issues 

 Clarifying what the primary market drivers are and barriers to overcome 

 Using Lidar technologies 
 
 
 
Presentation 
Utility of the Future – Distributed Energy Resources  
As utilities look to advance ambitious goals for the future, energy efficiency and distributed energy 
resources continue to be central to efforts—with new approaches.  Developing demand response 
capacity, fleet electrification opportunities and carbon reduction goals all run parallel to strategies to 
manage the demand side portfolio. From how we are shifting our internal culture and expectations of 
energy efficiency and conservation programs, to how we promote and structure demand response 
technology that takes advantage of the latest consumer opportunities, we are a utility in evolution. 
Learn with us as we plan and scale our evolving portfolio of programs and outcomes. 
 
  
Presentation 
The All Inclusive Workforce: Diversity 2022 
Today across the globe companies are aware of the importance of creating diversity within their 
business. To create good chemistry, you need great chemistry between people. The global market is 
extremely competitive and volatile therefore, to prosper the industry needs a mix of talents. This session 
will delve into:  

 How diversity can offer a company new perspectives and ideas 

 Reviewing the recruitment process and marketing design to encourage a culture shift 

 What are the challenges and how can you overcome these? 
 
 
 
Presentation 
The Road to Recovery: Strengthening Resiliency, Reliability and Adaptability  
Utility companies have always been on high alert, prepared for natural disasters to hit their state and 
still keep their power on. During this pandemic, utilities have been learning a lot and looking at ways 
they can prepare themselves for any future threats. Bush fires and hurricanes will continue to be a 
threat for companies in the months ahead; this session will look at ways to strengthen threat mitigation. 

 Identifying what may drive the threats 



  
 

May 1-3rd , 2023| Encore Boston Harbour | Boston, MA 
http://www.may23.t-dsummit.com 

 

For further information or to enquire regarding speaking opportunities please contact:  
Louise Callender, Executive Producer, marcus evans summits 

T: 0 11 447857918955 F: 1 801 315 6667 E: louisec@marcusevansbb.com 
Confidential document: all information enclosed in the property of marcus evans summits 

 

 How are stakeholders monitoring and assessing the threat? 

 Being proactive throughout and ways to help mitigate the risk 

 Improving situational awareness 
 
 
Presentation 

Managing the Increase in Consumption and Distribution 

With the increase in electric vehicles across the US, a lot of utility companies are wondering what this 

will mean for an increase in consumption and distribution. The influx of electrical powered vehicles has 

led to an increase in electrical demand, increase of the short-circuit currents, potential violations of the 

voltage level regulated limits and the lifespan of some of the power equipment affected. As we move 

forward towards a greener landscape, how can utility companies prepare and ensure they are in the 

best position for the upcoming influx?  

 
 
Presentation 
Introducing A.I. and Automation into the Utility World  
Although in very early infancy stages, we are starting to hear whispers of A.I. in the T&D world. Other 
industries are seeing huge potential from these new technologies within their business. This session will 
look into ways A.I. can be introduced into the utilities world and the benefits it could have. 

 Review of the current climate and examples of this technology being applied 

 Exploring how the technologies can be used in the industry if applied correctly 

 Assessing the market and solution provider options 
 
 
Interactive Roundtable Discussion 
Applying Automation and Use of New Technologies to Get Ahead 
The use of new technologies to automate routine functions has become more of a trend over these last 
few months, work at home has set a new paradigm of what can and cannot be done with I.T and 
technologies. Looking ahead how can companies leverage these technologies and use remote 
opportunities to automate reporting and functions of their business?  The T&D world can use this time 
to create an opportunity to build on their automation and be innovative. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 
APPROVAL OF GM ATTENDANCE AT 

NEPPA’S 2023 RODE&O 



Page 1 of 3 
2023 NEPPA RodE&O Conference Agenda 2023-03-15  

Agenda 
Tuesday, May 9, 2023   
7:30 AM Registration, Continental Breakfast 

9:00 AM Competition begins 

                                15th Annual Lineworkers Rodeo 

                                  New Hampshire Electric Co-op (NHEC) 

                                  579 Tenney Mountain Highway 

                                 Plymouth, NH 03264 

5:00 PM Pig Roast Dinner (at The Common Man Inn) 

6:30 PM Awards and Raffle 
Wednesday, May 10, 2023 
7:00 AM Registrat ion, Breakfast  Buffet   

8:15 AM Welcome & Intro 

8:30 AM Keynote – Leadership “What’s Love Got To Do With It?” 

by Colonel Arthur J. Athens, USMCR (Ret.) 

 

Tina Turner made a song with this title popular in the mid-1980s.  If we were to consider this 

same question in the context of leadership . . . we might answer by saying that love has little 

to do with leadership.  But it  may be time to reconsider the connection between leadership 

and love . . . we might find the connection to be surprising and one of the genuine keys to 

extraordinary leadership. 

9:30 AM Break 

9:45 AM Breakout  Sessions 

Management Track 

Is It  the Jetsons or Gen Z?:  Creat ing an Out of this World Workplace for the Future by 

Danette Scudder, Tennessee Valley Public Power Association. 

Operations Track 

Spacers Cable - Tips & Tricks, Do's & Don'ts by Bill St. Cyr, Marmon Utility and Scott 

Larsen, Hendrix. 



Page 2 of 3 
2023 NEPPA RodE&O Conference Agenda 2023-03-15  

Engineering Track 

AMI, AMR, MDMS... DOA?  Facilitator by Chris Adley, LELWD, Vince McMahon, 

WMGLD, Sue Blanchette, Groton Utilities, Aaron Brooks, Groton Utilities. 

10:45 AM Break 

11:00 AM Breakout Sessions 

Management Track  

Black-out/  Brown-out Procedure Plans by XXX, XXX 

Operations Track  

Things Happening today with Substations Security, Do's & Don't 's by XXXX XXXX 

Engineering Track  

Data, Data Everywhere and not a drop to drink... by EJ Gomes, Sensus, a Xylem Brand 

Attend this session to hear how utilities can use the all the data in the ‘Data Lake’ to become 

more aware, more efficient, and reliable. 

12:00 PM Trolly Shuttle to The Barn on the Pemi for Lunch and Exhibit Hall 

12:00 PM Lunch 

1:00 PM Mutual Aid Committee Meeting at The BARN 

1:30 PM - Cornhole Tournament - See sign up sheet 

2:30 PM Demo#1 - Piercing Insulation 

3:00 PM Demo#2 - Tasting  

3:30 PM Demo#3 - Von Thumper   

3:45 PM Raffle Drawing in Exhibit Hall 

4:00 PM Adjourn & Exhibitor Breakdown/ Load Out 

5:00 PM Evening Social  

Thursday, May 11, 2023 
7:00 AM  Breakfast  Buffet  

8:00 AM  Board of Directors Meet ing at NHEC 

8:30 AM  Breakout Sessions  

Management Track  

Moultonborough Battery Project  by Brian Callan, New Hampshire Electric Cooperative 



Page 3 of 3 
2023 NEPPA RodE&O Conference Agenda 2023-03-15  

Operations Track  

Mutual Aids Do's, Don'ts, What  to expect... by XXXX XXXX 

Engineering Track  

Who's afraid of the big, bad wolf... I mean Electrification!  by Louis Santilli, Quanta 

Technology 

Electrification - new buzz word for technologies displacing conventional fossil fuels with new 

technologies for decarbonization and how does it  affect me? 

  

11:00 AM Benevolent Fund Act ivity: 

Golf Tournament – Shotgun 11:00 AM 

Waukewan Golf Club – 9 holes 

11:00 AM Conference Adjourns 

9:30 AM Break 

9:45 AM Breakout  Session   

Engineering Track (1.5 hours) 

Engineering Roundtable Facilitator Dave Ketchen, LELWD 

Subjects for discussion include: Change updates, working with small staff, distribution 

transformers, etc. 

11:00 AM Benevolent Fund Act ivity: 

Golf Tournament – Shotgun 11:00 AM 

Waukewan Golf Club – 9 holes 

11:15 AM Conference Adjourns 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 6 
APPROVAL OF GM ATTENDANCE AT 

THE 2023 APPA NATIONAL 
CONFERENCE 



Page 1 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

 

Prog ra m  
The  Na t iona l Confe re nce  offe rs m any opportunitie s p rofe ssional de ve lopm e nt and  
ne tworking  opportunitie s to he lp  you conne ct with pub lic  powe r le ade rs and  
partne rs across the  country. 

• Pre -confe re nce  se m ina rs  on Sunday are  a  g re a t va lue -add . 
• Ge ne ra l se ss ions b ring  e ve ryone  toge the r on b roade r issue s. 
• Bre a kou t  se ss ions d ive  de e pe r into ke y issue s fac ing  pub lic  powe r utilitie s.  
• Ne tworking  e ve nts  and  the  Industry Innovations Expo p rovide  conne ction 

opportunitie s.  

 

Ag e nd a  a t  a  Gla nce  

Frid a y, June  16 
8 am – 3 pm Pub lic  Powe r Da y of Giving  

He lp  de m onstrate  pub lic  powe r's  com m itm e nt to com m unity 
se rvice  by volunte e ring  with us. Day of Giving  partic ipants (and  the ir 
gue sts) will spe nd  a day volunte e ring  with local se rvice  
organizations (and  m e e ting  the ir fe llow a tte nde e s).  

Sund ay, June  18 
8:30 am – Noon Pre confe re nce  Se m ina rs  

All semina rs require a n a dditiona l fee 

Stra te g ic  Workforce  Pla nning  
Tale nt m anage m e nt is  am ong the  top  conce rns of m anage m e nt and  
boards, ye t is  ofte n se parate d  from  an organiza tion’s stra te g ic 
initiative s. Ge t e xpe rt coaching  on how you can a lign your workforce  
p lan around  your organiza tion’s goals and  long-te rm  p lanning . 
Pe rform  a p re lim inary ne e ds asse ssm e nt and  gap  analysis for your 
workforce , incorporating  inte rnal and  e xte rnal d rive rs that a re  
chang ing  your re cruitm e nt and  re te ntion stra te gy. App ly a strate g ic  
and  a  risk-base d  le ns to  ge t an obje ctive  vie w on how to p lan and  

https://www.publicpower.org/event/public-power-day-giving


Page 2 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

prioritize  future  ne e ds and  be g in to m ap  out an ac tion p lan for your 
workforce  stra te gy. 

Top ics  

• Exam ine  inte rnal and  e xte rnal workforce  d rive rs 
• Ide ntify future  workforce  ne e ds and  asse ss pote ntia l gaps 
• Asse ss vulne rab ility and  critica lity of positions  
• De ve lop  an action p lan to addre ss workforce  p rioritie s  

Julie  Rya n, Ma na ging Pa rtner, Aether Advisors, LLC 

                 
Asse ssing  the  Va lue  a nd  Pote nt ia l Disrup t ion of Dis t rib u te d  Ene rg y 
Re source s  
As consum e rs, de ve lope rs, and  utilitie s de p loy sm alle r, ofte n 
variab le , e ne rgy source s such as solar and  wind , the se  d istribute d  
re source s have  be com e  inte g ra l to how utilitie s m anage  the ir local 
d istribution syste m s. As be hind-the -m e te r insta lla tion be com e s 
e asie r, utilitie s’ work to  e nsure  p rope r inte rconne ction and  
m anage m e nt of the se  asse ts be com e s m ore  com ple x. Le arn m ore  
about how d iffe re nt type s of re source s, includ ing  m icrogrids and  
batte ry storage  syste m s, can affe ct e ve rything  from  e le c trica l safe ty 
to  powe r quality, re gula tory com pliance , and  utility cost a llocation 
and  ra te s. Exp lore  the  ste ps to conducting  a  com pre he nsive  im pact 
analysis and  syste m  study, inc lud ing  te chnica l conce rns to be  aware  
of and  tools to  asse ss the  pote ntia l strate g ic va lue  of DERs.  

Top ics 

• Type s and  characte ristics of d istribute d  e ne rgy re source s  
• Pote ntia l issue s for pub lic  powe r syste m s (safe ty, re gulatory 

com pliance , ra te  p re ssure ) 
• Te chnical conce rns with the  inte rconne ction of DERs 
• Im pact analysis and  d istribution syste m  study tools 
• DER strate g ic  va lue  and  busine ss case  

Joni Ba tson, P.E., Vice President, Emerging Technologies, a nd Joseph 
Bla ckwell, Director, Digita l Utility Orga niza tion—Leidos; a nd John 
Miner, P.E., President, Colla bora tive Lea rning 

                 
Powe r Up  Your Fina nc ia l Polic ie s   
Utilitie s across the  country are  se e ing  a  rise  in rate  challe nge s, 
e xace rbating  a lre ady tight m arg ins and  incre asing  e xpe nse s. 



Page 3 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

Discove r ways to  tighte n up  polic ie s and  rate  m e thodolog ie s to he lp  
e nsure  e quitab le  ra te  re cove ry and  avoid  rate  challe nge s. Discuss  
the  late st tre nds and  p rac tice s for are as such as cash re se rve s, 
cap ita l p lans, inside  and  outside  c ity ra te s, contribute d  cap ita l on 
g rant funds, a llocation stud ie s, and  paym e nts in lie u of taxe s. Re vie w 
how othe r utilitie s are  hand ling  com m on issue s and  what strate g ie s 
you can take  hom e  to m e e t your ke y financia l ta rge ts.     

Top ics 

• Tre nds in utility ra te  de sign  
• Com m on p itfa lls  in ra te  challe nge s 
• Find ing  and  fixing  vulne rab le  financia l a re as  
• Be st financia l policy prac tice s 

Da wn Lund , Vice President, Utility Fina ncia l Solutions 
1:30 – 5 pm Pre confe re nce  Se m ina rs  

All semina rs require a n a dditiona l fee 

Insp ire d  Pub lic  Se rvice : Exce lle nce  in  Pub lic  Powe r Le a d e rship  
The  Am e rican pub lic’s fa ith in its  gove rnm e nt, and  gove rnm e nt 
e m ploye e s, is  e rod ing  to crisis  le ve ls. Le ade rs in pub lic  se rvice  
e ntitie s have  an opportunity to  he lp  turn this around  through 
foste ring  organiza tional culture s that cause  e m ploye e s to  b ring  the ir 
full he art as we ll as the ir b ra ins to  work. Join curre nt and  asp iring  
pub lic  powe r le ade rs and  policym ake rs to le arn how to cre a te  
outcom e s that p roduce  high custom e r and  com m unity sa tisfac tion. 
Grow your le ade rship  skills  to  im prove  your e ffe c tive ne ss as a  pub lic  
powe r e xe cutive  or policym ake r, while  a lso incre asing  your pe rsonal 
sa tisfaction as a  pub lic  se c tor le ade r. Le arn a  syste m ic  approach to  
d riving  the  conce pt of le ad ing  through se rving  the  pub lic  inte re st to  
im prove  confide nce  in your organiza tion, ge ne ra te  p ride , im prove  
e ffic ie ncy and  e ffe ctive ne ss, incre ase  e m ploye e  sa tisfac tion and  
re te ntion, and  support g re a te r pub lic  satisfac tion.  

Top ics 

• Engag ing  m ission, vision and  value s 
• De fining  stra te gy and  transla ting  into ac tion 
• Bre aking  down silos through a  de cision-m aking  fram e work  
• Insta lling  use ful accountab ility 
• Prom oting  e thics 
• Facilita ting  b road-base d  solutions 
• De ve loping  com m unication skills  



Page 4 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

Steve  Wright, CEO, Inspired Public Service (retired CEO of Chela n 
Public Utility District, Wa shington) 

 
Pre p a ring  for a n Ele c tric  Ve hic le -Drive n Grid   
Ele c tric  ve hic le s are  offic ia lly m oving  from  e arly adop tion to 
m ainstre am  – but the  e le c tric  g rid  is still ca tching  up . Re vie w how to 
transla te  the  late st m arke t fore casts into a  re a listic  adop tion sce nario 
in your com m unity, and  what you ne e d  to  know to accura te ly p roje ct 
the  re sulting  e ne rgy and  capacity ne e ds. Discuss how you can 
p re pare  for and  m anage  pote ntia l g rid  im pacts, from  re source  
p lanning  conside rations to  de ve lop ing  transportation-spe cific  ra te s 
and  se rvice  polic ie s. Re vie w the  basic build ing  b locks of how to p lan 
for load  g rowth re late d  to e le ctric  ve hic le  charg ing—includ ing  
p lotting  out like ly load  g rowth, e xpe cte d  load  shape s, and  ide al 
locations for light, m e d ium , and  he avy-duty ve hic le  charg ing .  

Top ics 

• Late st EV m arke t fore casts  
• Tre nds in charg ing  infrastructure  
• Fore casting  and  p lanning  EV-re la te d  load  g rowth 
• Strate g ie s for m itigating  and  m od ifying  de m and  from  charg ing  

Bill Boyce , Principa l, Bill Boyce Consulting, LLC (retired from 
Sa cra mento Municipa l Utility District, Ca lifornia )  
      
                 
Be st  Pra c t ice s  in  Pu b lic  Powe r Gove rna nce  
If you’re  like  m ost utility gove rnance  offic ia ls, you m ust quickly le arn 
the  role s, re sponsib ilitie s, and  e xpe ctations tha t com e  with the  job . 
Board  or c ity council m e m be rs, e spe cia lly ne w appointe e s, will ge t a  
com pre he nsive  ove rvie w of pub lic  powe r and  the  dutie s, 
re sponsib ilitie s, and  le gal ob ligations of pe op le  in the  gove rning  
board . Re vie w the  nuts and  bolts of gove rnance  re quire m e nts, such 
as ope n m e e tings and  re cords, fiduciary re sponsib ilitie s, charte rs and  
bylaws, conflicts of inte re st, and  inte rac tion with re gulatory age ncie s. 
Le arn what you can do to  e ncourage  e ffe c tive  board  m e e tings and  
com m unication be twe e n board  m e m be rs, staff, and  stake holde rs. 
Swap  stra te g ie s for succe ssful board  ope ra tions and  le arn 
te chnique s for board  de ve lopm e nt.  

Top ics  



Page 5 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

 

  

Mond ay, June  19 
7:15 – 
8:15 am  

Morning  Conve rsa t ions  

Start your m orning  by joining  frie nds and  colle ague s in sm all g roup  
d iscussions. Continenta l brea kfa st will be served. 

8:30 – 
10:30 am 

Op e ning  Ge ne ra l Se ssion 

 

An Insid e r’s  Vie w of Polit ic s  a nd  Pe rsona lit ie s  in  the  
Ne ws 
Jessica  Yellin, Awa rd-winning Journa list a nd Former 
CNN Chief White House Correspondent a nd a uthor of 
SAVAGE NEWS, a  novel.  

Whe the r from  sitting  down with the  ne wsm ake rs – 
inc lud ing  form e r Pre side nt Barack Obam a and  Mrs. 
Obam a, Anthony Fauci, and  Me ghan the  Duche ss of 
Susse x – or re porting  on the  m ost im pactful ne ws of 
the  day as an Em m y, Pe abody and  Gracie  Award  
winning  politica l corre sponde nt, Je ssica  Ye llin has 
be e n de d ica te d  to  g iving  the  aud ie nce  inform ation, not 
a  panic  a ttack. Now as the  founde r of Ne ws Not Noise , 
an inde pe nde nt d ig ital m e d ia b rand , Ye llin share s he r 
take  on curre nt politica l e ve nts and  how pe op le  can 
shape  the  ne ws for be tte r or worse .  

• Unde rstand ing  the  pub lic  powe r m ode l  
• Dutie s and  ob ligations of gove rning  board  m e m be rs 
• Com m on challe nge s and  sticky situa tions for board  m e m be rs 
• Making  the  m ost of your e xpe rie nce  

Steve  Va nderMeer, Executive Consulta nt (retired from Hometown 
Connections, Inc.) 
  

5 – 6 pm  Wom e n in Pub lic  Powe r Re ce p t ion 

Join the  wom e n thought le ade rs, policym ake rs, and  innovators 
shap ing  pub lic  powe r for ne tworking  and  d rinks. Make  ne w frie nds, 
share  storie s, and  e njoy g re a t conve rsations. 

6 – 7:30 pm  We lcom e  Re ce p t ion 

Enjoy hors d ’oe uvre s and  d rinks while  you re conne ct with old  
frie nds, m e e t ne w pe op le , and  ne twork with othe r pub lic  powe r 
le ade rs. All confe re nce  partic ipants and  gue sts are  we lcom e . 



Page 6 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

10:30 
am – 
6 pm  

Ind ustry Innova t ions  Exp o op e n  

Re fre shm e nt b re aks will be  he ld  in the  Industry Innovations Expo. 
11 am – 
Noon  

Bre a kou t  Se ssions  

1. Build ing  Prid e  in  Pub lic  Se rvice  
Instilling  a  culture  that build s p ride , m e aning , and  purpose  can le ad  
to  highe r le ve ls of m otivation and  com m itm e nt. Le arn what 
opportunitie s pub lic  powe r le ade rs have  to im prove  organiza tional 
e ffe c tive ne ss through d riving  a culture  of insp ire d  pub lic  se rvice , 
inc lud ing  how to continuously conne ct the  dots be twe e n daily tasks 
and  g re ate r com m unity im pact.  
  

2. How Not  to  Lose  Inst itu t iona l Knowle d g e  
Knowle dge  transfe r happe ns from  ind ividual to  ind ividual – 
knowle dge  re te ntion cap ture s ke y inform ation in a  way that be ne fits  
the  organization. Le arn how your organization can im prove  
knowle dge  re te ntion, inc lud ing  stra te g ie s for succe ssfully e ngag ing  
e m ploye e s, be st p ractice s for storing  and  organizing  ke y inform ation, 
and  tip s for se tting  up  sm ooth and  se am le ss p roce sse s to cap ture  
inte l.  
  

3. Pre se rving  a nd  Sha ring  Utility His tory  
Te lling  your utility's  story is  im portant to  p re se rving  its  le gacy am ong  
your workforce  and  within your com m unity. While  m any pub lic  
powe r utilitie s have  built up  a long  trad ition of se rving  the ir 
com m unitie s, the  conne ction of the  com m unity to  the  utility's  past 
ofte n wane s a long  with the  ye ars. He ar how one  utility uncove re d  
som e  wonde rful history and  a pub lic  powe r le gacy that the  whole  
com m unity could  e m brace . Le arn what the y are  doing  to share  tha t 
history, so the  ne xt ge ne ra tion unde rstands the  true  value  of pub lic  
powe r.  
  

4. Exe rc is ing  Ke e p s the  Lig hts  On  
Just as re gular physica l activity is  a  boost for your pe rsonal he alth, 
e xe rc ising  your utility’s inc ide nt re sponse  p lan le ads to im prove d  
se curity and  ope ra tions. He ar le ssons le arne d  from  the  host and  
participants in the  la te st GridEx, the  large st e le c tric  se c tor e xe rcise  in 
the  U.S., inc lud ing  what re com m e ndations e m e rge d  re la te d  to  
com m unications, collabora tion, and  coord ination be twe e n sta te  and  
local gove rnm e nt, utilitie s, and  othe r partie s. Discove r how you can 
p re pare  to  partic ipa te  in this ye ar’s GridEx and  othe r tip s to  e nhance  
your inc ide nt re sponse  posture .  
  



Page 7 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

5. Re ne we d  Ap p roa che s for Re ne wa b le  Ene rg y 
Transitioning  the  e ne rgy syste m  to m ore  c le an e ne rgy source s 
re quire s re se arching  how viab le  ne w te chnolog ie s and  approache s 
can be  at sca le . Le arn about two utility p roje c ts – one  using  utility 
sca le  solar on landfills  and  anothe r conve rting  coal p lants to  run on 
de nsifie d  fue l pe lle ts m ade  from  cle an industria l pape r and  p lastic  
waste  – inc lud ing  how e ach utility e m brace d  partne rships and  what 
cond itions a llow for the se  te chnolog ie s to be  re p licate d . 
  

6 . Pre p a ring  for Ut ility Fle e t  Ele c trifica t ion  
If you’ve  conside re d  e le c trifying  your fle e t – or your c ity is  d iscussing  
the  possib ility – le arn the  ins and  outs of what it take s to p rope rly 
p rocure  and  m anage  an e le ctrifie d  fle e t of ve hic le s. Re vie w what you 
ne e d  to  know be fore  you m ake  the  p lunge  into ope ra ting  an EV 
fle e t, inc lud ing  how to m ake  sure  your fac ilitie s are  p re pare d .   
  

7. Fe d e ra l Le g is la t ive  Up d a te : From  Cong re ss  to  Your Com m unity 
He ar what’s happe ning  in Congre ss this ye ar on issue s that im pact 
pub lic  powe r and  your utility, inc lud ing  im ple m e ntation of the  
Infla tion Re duction Act and  the  Infrastructure  Inve stm e nt and  Jobs 
Act, and  le g isla tive  activity re la te d  to  c lim ate  change , supp ly chain 
challe nge s, and  g rid  se curity. Discove r how you can add  your voice  
and  show Congre ss the  powe r and  ne e ds of your com m unity.  
  

8. De m onstra t ing  a  Com m itm e nt  to  Sa fe ty 
Le ade rs have  a  particularly wide  scope  of influe nce , so it is  c ritica l 
tha t the y de m onstrate  com m itm e nt to safe ty through both words 
and  actions, just as the y do for utility ope ra tions. True  le ade rship  
goe s be yond  we aring  p rope r PPE and  e nsuring  othe rs do the  sam e  – 
e xe cutive s can cre ate  and  susta in a  culture  of positive  safe ty 
pe rform ance  through com m unication, tra ining , and  re cognition. 
Le arn how to inte g ra te  trust and  accountability into your daily 
routine s and  pe rform ance  cycle s, and  ultim ate ly build ing  in a  
stronge r culture  of safe ty from  top  to  bottom .  

Noon – 
1:30 pm  Lunch (on your own) 

1:30 – 
2:30 pm  

Bre a kou t  Se ssions  

1. Stra te g ic  Pla nning  Tha t  St icks  
Outlining  your utility’s pa th to continue d  succe ss or transform ation in 
a  stra te g ic  p lan is only the  first ste p . Le ade rs are  charge d  with 
turning  the  p lan into ac tion – and  ke e ping  it from  sitting  on the  
p rove rb ia l she lf ga the ring  dust. Exp lore  the  ste ps one  utility took to  
invigora te  the  stra te g ic  p lanning  p roce ss, inc lud ing  com m unicating  
the  p lan, c re ating  ac tion p lans, de ve loping  accountab ility for 



Page 8 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

im p le m e nta tion, and  p rovid ing  pe riod ic p rogre ss re ports. 
  

2. Foste ring  Ene rg y Lite ra cy in  Young  Pe op le  
Ge t an inside  look a t the  re sults  of the  National Ene rgy Lite racy 
Surve y, which m e asure d  high school se niors and  juniors’ knowle dge , 
a ttitude s, and  be haviors re gard ing  e ne rgy. The n d iscuss 
opportunitie s for p rovid ing  K-12 e ne rgy e ducation, inc lud ing  
availab le  re source s to boost e ne rgy lite racy, as we ll as foste ring  
op tim ism  re gard ing  the  e ne rgy lite racy of young  pe op le  e nte ring  
adulthood .  
  

3. Colla b ora t ing  with Trib e s  on Hyd rop owe r Re lice nsing  a nd  
Lice nsing  
In add ition to be ing  a critica l backbone  for e le c tric ity p roduction in 
the  U.S., North Am e rican rive rs have  e conom ic , cultura l, and  sp iritua l 
significance  to m any tribe s and  first nations. As hydropowe r 
ope rators se e k ne w and  m anage  e xisting  lice nse s on the se  fac ilitie s, 
collabora ting  with affe c te d  tribe s and  first na tions is not only a  be st 
p rac tice  for involving  your com m unity, it is  incre asing ly a  re gula tory 
re quire m e nt. Exp lore  a  triba l pe rspe ctive  in natura l re source  
de cision-m aking , inc lud ing  the  im portant protocols for e arly and  
continuous collaboration with tribe s and  the  laye rs of influe nce  and  
authority that tribe s can e xe rt in re gula tory p roce sse s. Share  
e xam ple s of how such collaboration has occurre d  in your com m unity 
and  b ring  your que stions on how to build  be tte r, p roactive  
re la tionships.   
  

4. Disa ste r Re sp onse : Working  with Sta te  a nd  Fe d e ra l Pa rtne rs  
Me e t the  fe de ra l and  sta te  gove rnm e nt le ade rs involve d  in g rid  
re silie nce  and  how d iffe re nt age ncie s can he lp  your utility following  
a  d isaste r. Bring  your que stions on se curing  g rant fund ing , p lanning , 
p re pare dne ss, and  re sponse  to  he ar d ire ctly from  the  pane lists  on 
how utilitie s can e xpe ct to work with e ach partne r. 
  

5. Bring ing  Ene rg y Stora g e  to  Sc a le  
As m ore  pub lic  powe r utilitie s we igh the  te chnica l fe asib ility of 
im p le m e nting  e ne rgy storage  te chnologie s, som e  com m on le ssons 
in de p loying  and  ope ra tionalizing  the se  te chnolog ie s have  e m e rge d . 
He ar from  a  pane l of pub lic  powe r utilitie s about how storage  
p roje c ts have  e nhance d  the ir organiza tional capacitie s, what factors 
the y conside re d  in we ighing  the  be ne fits  and  costs of e ne rgy 
storage  te chnologie s, and  how the ir im p le m e ntation we nt. Also 
p rovide  input on the  e ne rgy storage  m aturity fram e work for pub lic  
powe r utilitie s that is  in de ve lopm e nt.  
  



Page 9 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

6. De ve lop ing  a n Astu te  Ele c tric  Ve hic le  Stra te g y 
He ar how Nashville  Ele c tric  Se rvice  form ulate d  its  com pre he nsive  
busine ss stra te gy for ve hic le  e le ctrification, inc lud ing  asse ssing  the  
sta te  of ve hic le  e le ctrifica tion in its  se rvice  are a , conducting  
workshops and  stake holde r inte rvie ws to de fine  a de sire d  future  
sta te , pe rform ing  a  gap  analysis, and  se tting  a ttainab le  short-te rm  
and  long-te rm  goals. Discuss how conside ra tions such as sta te  and  
fe de ra l ta rge ts, autom ake r e le c trification goals, availab ility of grant 
fund ing , and  com m unity-spe cific  ne e ds can shape  a  utility’s EV 
roadm ap  or p lanning  p roce ss.  
  

7. Re a d ying  for Environm e nta l Re g u la t ions  
As fe de ra l age ncie s such as the  Environm e nta l Prote ction Age ncy 
have  outline d  an am bitious re gula tory age nda, utilitie s ne e d  to know 
how any pote ntia l ne w rule s will gove rn future  ope ra tions re late d  to 
pe rm itting , g re e nhouse  gas e m issions, wate r and  a ir quality, and  
PFAS and  othe r industria l che m icals. Ge t the  late st look at the  
adm inistration’s re gula tions age nda, re vie w the  im p lica tions of 
rulings from  the  Supre m e  Court re gard ing  c le an wate r and  othe r 
e nvironm e nta l issue s, and  d iscuss how public  powe r can b race  for 
the se  change s and  e m brace  pote ntia l opportunitie s that a rise .   
  

8. Ra ting  Ag e ncy Out look for Pub lic  Powe r  
Ge t the  inside  scoop on how Fitch, Moody’s, and  Standard  & Poor 
ra te  your cre d it and  m unic ipal bond  issue s d ire c tly from  
re p re se ntative s from  all thre e  age ncie s. Le arn how e ach vie ws the  
la te st g lobal tre nds and  utility thre a ts as working  for and  against 
pub lic  powe r – and  your utility’s - financia l stre ng th in a  com pe titive  
m arke t. Discuss the  ste ps your boards and  m anage rs should  take  to  
put your utility in the  be st position to ra ise  cap ita l. 

2:30 – 3 
pm Bre a k with Sp onsors  (Industry Innova tions Expo)  

3 – 4 pm  Bre a kou t  Se ssions  

1. Le ve l Up  Your Thoug ht  Le a d e rship  with Soc ia l Me d ia  
For ne arly two de cade s, socia l m e d ia has prove n to  be  an e ffe c tive  
p la tform  for thought le ade rship . Discuss tac tics for am plifying  your 
m e ssage s and  how you can a lign your e xe cutive  p rofile s with your 
organization’s socia l stra te gy. He ar the  la te st stra te g ie s for p lanning  
and  sche duling  socia l m e d ia posts – inc lud ing  whe n you should  
conside r straying  from  the  p lan. Also de lve  into how to m e asure  
m e aningful re sults  from  your activity across socia l channe ls.  
  

2. Cre a t ing  a  Ta le nt  Pip e line   
With a  com pe titive  labor m arke t, fe we r ind ividuals pursuing  care e rs 



Page 10 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

in the  utility industry, and  an incre asing ly high volum e  of e m ploye e s 
ne aring  e lig ib ility for re tire m e nt, succe ssion and  workforce  p lanning  
is  vita l to  continuity of busine ss ope ra tions and  the  ongoing  succe ss 
of pub lic  powe r utilitie s. It c re a te s a  culture  to attrac t, de ve lop , and  
re ta in top -notch ta le nt. Le arn strate g ie s for ide ntifying  high-pote ntia l 
e m ploye e s, de ve lop ing  top  ta le nt, and  build ing  on inte rnal stre ng ths 
to  cre ate  a  ta le nt p ipe line .  
  

3. Em b ra c ing  Environm e nta l Jus t ice  a nd  Eq u ity   
As pub lic  powe r utilitie s transition to c le ane r and  non-e m itting  
ge ne ra tion te chnolog ie s, the re  are  opportunitie s to furthe r e ngage  
with com m unitie s who have  be e n d isp roportionate ly affe cte d  by 
de ve lopm e nts in the  past. Engag ing  the se  com m unitie s in the  
thoughtful de sign and  im ple m e ntation of ne w te chnologie s, polic ie s, 
busine ss m ode ls, p roce sse s, and  p rogram s can de live r m ore  
e quitab le  e nvironm e nta l be ne fits , e conom ic opportunitie s, and  
innovation. Le arn what utilitie s are  doing  to  re duce  e m issions 
im pacts on spe cific  com m unitie s and  e quitab ly d istribute  costs and  
opportunitie s in the ir long-te rm  p lanning . 
  

4. Prote c t ing  Grid  Infras t ruc tu re  
In the  wake  of se ve ra l high-p rofile  attacks, com m unitie s are  curious 
to  know how se cure  the  e le c tric  g rid  and  the ir powe r supp ly is  from  
harm . Ge t a  b rie fing  on the  type  and  shifting  nature  of inc ide nts 
ta rge ting  utilitie s and  le arn what you can do to  p rote ct your asse ts, 
inc lud ing  substa tions, transm ission, and  d istribution line s. Also le arn 
what ste ps to  take  to coord inate  with law e nforce m e nt and  ke e p  the  
com m unity inform e d  should  your syste m  e xpe rie nce  an attack.  
  

5. Ge tt ing  the  Most  Va lue  from  Custom e r Da ta   
One  of the  ke y fe a ture s of advance d  m e te ring  infrastructure  is  tha t it 
p roduce s data  – a  lot of data . Am ong  a ll that inform ation lie s 
va luab le  insight about how your custom e rs use  e le c tric ity, which 
utilitie s can analyze  to be tte r ta rge t p rog ram s and  se rvice s, im prove  
e ffic ie ncy, and  m ore . Le arn how one  utility is  le ve rag ing  a  da ta  
se rvice  to  m ine  value  from  its  AMI and  custom e r data , what bum ps in 
the  road  it e ncounte re d  in m aking  the  data actionab le , and  p lans for 
the  future .  
  

6 . De ve lop ing  Com m unity Sola r Prog ra m s 
Se tting  up  a com m unity solar p roje ct re quire s care ful study and  
re vie w from  m any ang le s – the  right site , owne rship  and  subscrip tion 
m ode ls, com m unity outre ach and  e ducation, financing , and  m ore . 
Re vie w how the  De partm e nt of Ene rgy’s National Com m unity Solar 
Partne rship  can assist your utility in the  de cision-m aking  p roce ss, 



Page 11 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

inc lud ing  what tools can he lp  you analyze  and  form  the  right 
stra te gy for your com m unity, and  insights from  pub lic  powe r utilitie s 
on how to m ake  the  m ost of this assistance .  
  

7. Wha t We ’ve  Le a rne d  a b ou t  IIJA Fund ing  So  Fa r  
Ge t an update  on how fund ing  ste m m ing  from  the  Infrastructure  
Inve stm e nt and  Jobs Act has rolle d  out com pare d  to what was 
initia lly e xpe cte d , inc lud ing  whe re  opportunitie s for g rid  re silie ncy, 
physica l and  cybe rse curity, and  e le ctric  and  hydroge n ve hic le  
fue ling  infrastructure  stand . Re vie w any e arly le ssons le arne d  from  
the  first round  of fund ing  dole d  out and  ge t tip s on how utilitie s and  
local gove rnm e nts can be st le ve rage  the  fund ing  to accom plish the ir 
goals.  
  

8. Broa d b a nd  a s  a n Exte nsion of Your Utility  
Utilitie s have  be e n de p loying  fibe r de e pe r into the ir e le c tric  syste m  
for se ve ra l ye ars and  m ight now have  the  e xce ss capacity or ab ility 
to  e xpand  tha t fibe r to  support b roadband  se rvice s. Le arn about the  
op tions utilitie s have  in te rm s of partne rships and  busine ss m ode ls 
for rolling  out b roadband  and  he ar about the  p ros and  cons of 
d iffe re nt approache s from  utilitie s who have  m ade  d iffe re nt m ode ls 
work for the ir com m unitie s. Discuss the  ste ps re quire d  to institute  the  
ne w se rvice  no m atte r which path you take .  

4:30 – 6 
pm  

Ind ustry Innova t ions  Exp o Re ce p t ion 

Unwind  ove r d rinks as you conne ct with industry supp lie rs, ve ndors, and  
consultants and  d iscove r how the y can he lp  your organization succe e d . 
Enjoy som e  down tim e  with colle ague s. 

  

Tue sd a y, June  20 
7:15 – 
8:15 am 

Morning  Conve rsa t ions  

Start your m orning  by joining  frie nds and  colle ague s in sm all g roup  
d iscussions. Continenta l brea kfa st will be served 

10:30 
a.m. – 3 
pm 

Ind ustry Innova t ions  Exp o op e n  

8:30 – 
10:30 
am 

Awa rd s & Ge ne ra l Se ssion  

Pre se nta t ion of Na t iona l Awa rd s  
Re cognizing  e xce lle nce  in pub lic  powe r le ade rship  



Page 12 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

 

Na vig a t ing  the  Not-Norm a l Econom y 
Ron Insa na , CNBC Senior Ana lyst a nd Commenta tor; 
Tra ilbla zing Fina ncia l Journa list; Bestselling Author; 
Fina ncia l Professiona l 

Com m unitie s across the  U.S. and  the  world  are  le arning  
how to m anage  am id  e conom ic turm oil – rising  from  
g lobal politica l instab ility, rap id  infla tion, and  b roke n 
supp ly chains. Gain insight into the  m arke t signals and  
politica l m ane uve rs tha t a re  affe c ting  our e conom y so 
tha t you can navigate  through the  noise  and  ke e p  your 
utility as we ll-positione d  as possib le . Insana is  host of a  
na tionally synd ica te d  daily rad io show and  a  se nior 
analyst and  com m e nta tor for CNBC and  the  author 
of Tra ders’ Ta les, The Messa ge of the Ma rkets, 
TrendWa tching and  m ost re ce ntly How to Ma ke a  
Fortune from the Biggest Ba ilout in U.S. History: A Guide 
to the 7 Grea test Ba rga ins from Ma in Street to Wa ll 
Street. 

10:30 
am – 3 
pm 

Ind ustry Innova t ions  Exp o op e n  

Re fre shm e nt b re aks will be  he ld  in the  Industry Innovations Expo. 
11 am – 
Noon  

Bre a kou t  Se ssions  

1. The  Powe r of Exa m p le  
Of the  m any re asons local gove rnm e nts and  pub lic  powe r utilitie s 
m ight face  re te ntion and  re cruitm e nt challe nge s, de m onstra ting  
insp ire d  le ade rship  m ight be  one  of the  m ost stra ightforward  ways to 
solve  the  p rob le m . Gain insight from  othe r pub lic  powe r le ade rs on 
how you can de ve lop  into a  pe rson pe op le  want to  follow, whe the r 
tha t’s in how you e ngage  with your board , e m ploye e s, c ity le ade rs or 
com m unity.  
  

2. Ce nte ring  DEI a s  a  Re te nt ion Stra te g y  
Utilitie s are  fac ing  an ag ing  workforce  and  incre ase d  com pe tition for 
ta le nt. It is  ne ce ssary, the n, for pub lic  powe r utilitie s to  active ly se e k 
to  a ttract and  re ta in a  highly skille d , d ive rse  workforce  to e nsure  long-
te rm  continuity. Re vie w the  busine ss case  for e m bracing  d ive rsity, 
e quity, and  inc lusion and  le arn what stra te g ie s you can de p loy to  
a ttrac t, de ve lop , and  re ta in a  skille d  workforce  tha t is  re fle ctive  of the  
com m unity you se rve .  
  

3. Mod e rn Munic ip a liza t ion Efforts      
Ge t an update  on the  sta tus of various m unic ipalization e fforts across 
the  country and  d iscuss how the  various m otivations be hind  the se  



Page 13 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

m ove m e nts affe cts pub lic  pe rce p tion about your utility. He ar d ire c tly 
from  re p re se ntative s from  com m unitie s inte re ste d  in the  pub lic  
powe r busine ss m ode l, inc lud ing  what be ne fits  the y hope  to achie ve , 
and  how you can utilize  this inform ation to de m onstra te  the  value  of 
pub lic  powe r to  your com m unity and  stake holde rs. 
  

4. How to  De ve lop  a  Sup p ly Cha in Cyb e rse c u rity Risk Ma na g e m e nt  
Prog ra m   
The  ve ndors who p rovide  p roducts and  se rvice s to pub lic  powe r 
utilitie s and  the ir associa te d  m unic ipalitie s offe r va luab le  se rvice s but 
can pose  significant cybe r risk to your organiza tion. Gain p ragm atic  
guidance  and  a  p rogram  fram e work to addre ss – and  m itiga te  – risks 
ste m m ing  from  your supp ly chain.  
  

5. Re se a rch, Re lia b ility, a nd  Re silie nce : Build ing  the  Mod e rn Utility 
Exp lore  the  suite  of tools and  re source s de signe d  to  he lp  you 
transform  your utility into the  one  your com m unity e xpe cts and  
de se rve s in the  21st ce ntury. Le arn how p rogram s – from  the  Re liab le  
Pub lic  Powe r Provide r (RP3) to Sm art Ene rgy Provide r (SEP) and  
De m onstra tion of Ene rgy and  Effic ie ncy De ve lopm e nts (DEED) – can 
p rovide  you with the  insight ne e de d  to p rioritize  syste m  
im prove m e nts, he lp  you be nchm ark your prac tice s, and  transfe r ke y 
find ings about how to app ly the  la te st te chnology in a  pub lic  powe r 
se tting .  
  

6 . Exp loring  Utility a nd  Tra nsit  Pa rtne rship s  
Le arn how Se attle  City Light is  working  with its  transit local syste m , 
King  County Me tro, on innovative  te chnolog ie s to  support 
transporta tion e le c trifica tion and  im ple m e nt its  ke y p riority of ze ro 
e m issions by 2035. Exp lore  why Se attle  se e s e le c trification as a  m ajor 
tool in de carboniza tion of the  transportation syste m , and  how the  
partne rship  offe rs opportunitie s to  addre ss e nvironm e nta l, e conom ic , 
and  socia l ine quitie s in the  c ity.  
  

7. How to  Ge t  Fe d e ra l a nd  Sta te  Fund ing  Re la te d  to  Na tu ra l Disa s te rs  
Whe n your com m unity is  working  to re build  following  a  natura l 
d isaste r or harde ning  your syste m  to be  m ore  re silie nt a fte r any future  
d isaste rs, your te am  should  e nsure  you are n’t le aving  m one y on the  
tab le  tha t could  support the se  e fforts. He ar from  pub lic  powe r utilitie s 
and  ve ndors with e xpe rie nce  in acquiring  grants to  support g rid  
re silie nce  about what to  do to position your utility for ge tting , tracking , 
and  p rope rly using  the se  funds.  
  

8. The  Ne w Glob a l Pa ra d ig m  for Na tu ra l Ga s  
Ge t a  g lobal vie w of how the  natura l gas m arke t is  chang ing  and  has 



Page 14 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

change d , and  the n e xam ine  how d iffe re nt re g ions of the  U.S. are  
affe c te d  by the se  fluc tuations. Discuss how natura l gas supp ly, 
de m and , and  transport infrastructure  in e ach re g ion affe ct pub lic  
powe r’s ab ility to  p lan for and  de live r re liab le , a ffordab le  e le c tric ity.  

Noon – 
1:30 pm Lunch - Ind ustry Innova t ions  Exp o  

1:30 – 
2:30 
pm  

Bre a kou t  Se ssions  

1. Stre ng the ning  Colla b ora t ion a nd  Group  Dyna m ics   
Ne w work norm s and  hab its p icke d  up  the  past fe w ye ars have  
change d  – and  ofte n unde rm ine d  – e fforts to  e ngage  with othe rs and  
p rom ote  collaboration within our workp lace  culture . Ge t ide as on how 
to b re ak the  routine  and  build  com m unity within your organization, 
not in re storing  past ac tivitie s but through focusing  on the  
d istinc tive ne ss of the  pe op le  involve d  and  what m otivate s and  
insp ire s the m  to e ngage . Exp lore  what m ake s our inte ractions 
im portant and  how you can cre a te  m ore  m e aningful d ia logue  to  
cre a te  im pactful e xchange s.  
  

2. How Custom e r Eng a g e m e nt  Ca n Le a d  to  Succe ss   
Pub lic  powe r utilitie s p ride  ourse lve s on ope nne ss and  transpare ncy. 
Pub lic  m e e tings and  othe r ve nue s offe r the  opportunity for va luab le  
fe e dback and  e ngage m e nt and  to  addre ss m isinform ation or 
conte ntious issue s he ad  on. Le arn stra te g ie s to e stab lish your utility's  
com m unity-orie nte d  posture , c re a te  a  se nse  of owne rship  for 
custom e rs, and  pave  the  way for ge tting  re source  p lans and  ra te  
incre ase s approve d . Re vie w how to write  a  com m unication p lan, d istill 
com ple x inform ation into unde rstandab le  conce p ts, and  de al with 
m isinform ation. Share  your be st p rac tice s for participating  in 
com m unity m e e tings.  
  

3. Ke e p ing  Your Sm a ll Ut ility Se cure   
As cybe r and  physica l se curity inc ide nts against utilitie s ge t incre asing  
a tte ntion, m any utilitie s are  re asse ssing  e fforts to  m itiga te  affe c ts to  
the ir syste m s. Utilitie s se rving  sm alle r com m unitie s m ight not have  as 
m any re source s in house  to counte r ne w thre a ts as la rge r syste m s, 
but are  de p loying  strate g ie s to  addre ss thre a ts and  re duce  risks. 
Conne ct with othe r sm alle r utilitie s to share  ide as on addre ssing  and  
stre ng the ning  your cybe rse curity. 
  

4. Urb a n Microg rid s: Com m unity Re silie ncy a t  Sc a le  
In Se pte m be r of 2022, thousands of re side nts of Lod i, California  lost 
powe r for roughly an hour during  re cord -b re aking  he at. Inc ide nts like  
this are  be com ing m ore  fre que nt as the  e le c tric  g rid  is  m e t with 
g rowing  de m and  and  the  inte g ration of re ne wab le  e ne rgy source s. 



Page 15 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

Walk through how the  c ity e valuate d  solutions to p re ve nt future  
b lackouts and  why it ultim ate ly chose  to de ve lop  an urban m icrogrid . 
Discuss how urban m icrogrids can he lp  ove rcom e  challe nge s pose d  
by the  m ode rn g rid  archite c ture .  
  

5. Ma na g ing  Loa d s from  Build ing  a nd  Tra nsp orta t ion Ele c trifica t ion 
The  anticipate d  load  g rowth from  the  e le ctrifica tion of build ings and  
the  transporta tion se ctor p rovide s both challe nge s and  opportunitie s 
for e le ctric  utilitie s. He ar from  the  Lawre nce  Be rke le y National 
Laboratory about how it has m ode le d  how utilitie s can m anage  pe ak 
de m and  with e ne rgy e ffic ie ncy and  de m and  fle xib ility, and  ge t 
guidance  from  the  De partm e nt of Ene rgy on how utilitie s can 
le ve rage  availab le  tools to re duce  unce rta inty in fore casting  load  and  
de ve lop  ne xt ge ne ra tion charg ing  p rofile s.   
  

6 . Fina nc ing  Munic ip a l Broa d b a nd  Ne tworks 
Le arn p ractica l ste ps to  ge tting  the  financing  ne ce ssary to m ove  your 
m unic ipal b roadband  p roje c t forward , from  how to navigate  various 
fund ing  source s to  de fining  ra te  struc ture s and  com ple ting  a 
com pe titive  m arke t analysis. Conne ct with utility le ade rs who have  
de p loye d  m unic ipal broadband  ne tworks to d iscuss the  succe sse s 
and  challe nge s of raising  capita l for your own build , and  how to m ake  
sure  your p lanning  re fle c ts the  actual costs you will incur. 
  

7. Exa m ining  Hyd rop owe r’s  Pre se nt  a nd  Fu tu re   
Am id  d rought and  othe r c lim ate  conce rns, and  conside ring  
cum be rsom e  re lice nsing  p roce sse s, m any que stions surround  the  
long-te rm  fa te  and  role  of hydroe le c tric  dam s. Ge t an update  on how 
e le c tric  powe r dam s have  fare d , what ope ra tional challe nge s the y 
m ay face , and  the  outlook for how pub lic  powe r can re ly on this 
critica l re source  in the  future .   

2:30 – 3 
pm Bre a k with Sp onsors  (Industry Innova tions Expo)  

3 – 4:15 
pm  

Ge ne ra l Se ssion 

 

The  Ne w Cyb e rthre a t  La nd sca p e  
Ra chel Wilson, Director of Cybersecurity, Morga n Sta nley 
Wea lth Ma na gement; Former Hea d of Counterterrorism 
Opera tions, Na tiona l Security Agency 

As e ne rgy infrastructure  of a ll kinds has be com e  an 
incre asing  targe t and  ge opolitica l asse t, the  type s of 
cybe ra ttacks and  nature  of the  a ttacke rs utilitie s are  
fac ing  has change d . Ge t an inside r’s b rie fing  on how the  
thre a t landscape  has transform e d  and  how utilitie s and  
com m unitie s should  re spond  accord ing ly. Wilson will 



Page 16 of 16 
6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13  

share  he r unique  insights into how we  can be st de fe nd  
ourse lve s in an incre asing ly hostile  cybe re nvironm e nt. 

4:30 – 
5:30 
pm  

Assoc ia t ion Busine ss  Me e t ing  

Ge t re ports from  the  board  Tre asure r on APPA’s pe rform ance  and  financia ls 
and  cast your vote  on policy re solutions that will guide  APPA’s advocacy 
e fforts for the  com ing ye ar and  for m e m be rs to re p re se nt your re g ion on the  
APPA Board  of Dire ctors. Each utility m e m be r m ust appoint a  voting  
de le gate  for this m e e ting .  

7 - 9 
pm  Sp e c ia l Eve nt  

  

We d ne sd a y, June  21 
8 – 
10:30 
am  

Cha ir’s  Bre a kfa st  & Closing  Ge ne ra l Se ssion 

Cha ir’s  Bre a kfa st  
Doors ope n at 7:30  am . Ple ase  be  se ate d  by 8:30  am  for b re akfast se rvice .  

Ins ta lla t ion of the  2023-24 Boa rd  Cha ir 

  

Be ing  in  Cha rg e : Le ssons from  Our Milita ry Le a d e rs  
Rick Atkinson, Pulitzer-Prize Winning Author a nd Milita ry 
Historia n 

Ge t a  guide d  p rofile  of p rom ine nt m ilita ry le ade rs from  
be stse lling  author and  historian Rick Atkinson, 
inc lud ing  what ke y le ssons from  the ir succe sse s and  
fa ilure s can transla te  to  your le ade rship . A thre e -tim e  
Pulitze r Prize  winne r and  form e r Washing ton Post 
journalist, Atkinson share s the  com pe lling  find ings 
from  his works, which have  range d  from  the  Am e rican 
Re volution to  the  libe ra tion of Europe  in World  War II 
to  the  Pe rsian Gulf War, and  from  his e xpe rie nce  
spe nd ing  two m onths with Ge ne ra l David  H. Pe trae us 
during  the  invasion of Iraq  in 2003. 

10:30 
am  Confe re nce  Ad journs  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MATERIALS AVAILABLE  
BUT NOT DISCUSSED 

 



From: Erica Morse
To: Erica Morse
Subject: AP and Payroll Questions for the 2023-03-15 BoC Book
Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:47:07 AM

AP
From February 3rd,  2023 – March 10th, 2023 there were no Commissioner questions.
 
Payroll:
From February 6th, 2023 - March 6th 2023, there were no Commissioner questions.
 
 
Best,
Erica Morse
Executive Assistant
Reading Municipal Light Department
O: 781-942-6489
C: 617-791-3304
www.rmld.com

 

mailto:emorse@RMLD.com
mailto:emorse@RMLD.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rmld.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cemorse%40rmld.com%7C7a7ec46246ad4fb34d6f08db20bde9c0%7C0bcb4895a22a4fa0b4f455df75aba03f%7C1%7C0%7C638139772264407616%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=n8SKPVTHpA6VKLCfShDmCkoooIqOsNbW%2BmuOcAg9lOI%3D&reserved=0


From: Maureen Sullivan
To: Erica Morse
Cc: Paula O"Leary
Subject: Surplus Update - February 2022
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:40:42 AM

Good morning Erica,
 
I am sending this email to inform you that there were NO Surplus Items of Substantial Value that
were disposed of in February 2022.
 
Thank you,
Maureen
 
 

Maureen Sullivan
Assistant Materials Manager
Reading Municipal Light Department (RMLD)
230 Ash Street
Reading, MA  01867
 
Tel. No. 781-942-6441
Email:  msullivan@rmld.com
 

mailto:msullivan@RMLD.com
mailto:emorse@RMLD.com
mailto:poleary@RMLD.com
mailto:msullivan@rmld.com

	2022-03-15 RMLD BoC Agenda and Packet 2023-03-13.pdf
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	2023-03-15 RMLD BoC RS Agenda Final - R1 -2023-03-13 .pdf
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC

	1. 2022-10-20  RMLD BoC Meeting Minutes - Final Draft  Packet - Watermark.pdf
	2022-03-15 RMLD BoC Agenda and Packet 2023-03-13
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	2.1 Board Letter - IFB 2023-03 Mailing Services for Municipal Electric Bills.pdf
	2.2 Board_Letter - IFB 2023-25 Grounds and Landscape Services.pdf
	2.3 IFP 2023-12 Board Letter and Analysis-signed final.pdf
	2.4 IFP 2023-13 Board Letter and Analysis-signed.pdf
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	3. BoC RMLD IRD 2023-03-15 f.pptx.pdf

	2022-03-15 RMLD BoC Agenda and Packet 2023-03-13
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	4. T&D CONFERENCE.pdf
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	5. 2023 NEPPA RodE&O Conference Agenda 2023-03-15.pdf
	Agenda
	Tuesday, May 9, 2023
	Wednesday, May 10, 2023
	Thursday, May 11, 2023


	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC
	6. APPA NATIONAL CONFERENCE AGENDA 2023-03-13 .pdf
	Program
	Agenda at a Glance


	2022-03-15 RMLD BoC Agenda and Packet 2023-03-13
	2023-03-15 RMLD Packet Divider Template - BoC.pdf
	MA 1. AP and Payroll Questions for the 2023-03-15 BoC Book.pdf
	MA 2. Surplus Update - February 2022.pdf




